
 

Phone: 559-540-7840 

Fax: 559-446-1990 

www.calvivahealth.org 

 

Gregory Hund 

Chief Executive Officer 

 

7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109 

Fresno, CA 93711 

F R E S N O - K I N G S -
M A D E R A  

R E G I O N A L  
H E A L T H  

A U T H O R I T Y  

 

Fresno County 
 

Deborah A. Poochigian 

Board of Supervisors  
 

David Pomaville, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

David Cardona, M.D. 

At-large 
 

David S. Hodge, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Stephen Ramirez 

At-large 
 

Soyla Griffin - At-large 
 

Kings County 
 

Joe Neves 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Keith Winkler, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

Harold Nikoghosian- At-large 
 

Madera County 
 

David Rogers 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Van Do-Reynoso 

Public Health Director 
 

Aftab Naz, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Regional Hospital 
 

David Singh 

Valley Children’s Hospital  
 

Aldo De La Torre 

Community Medical Centers 
 

Commission At-large 
 

John Frye 

Fresno County 
 

Derrick Gruen 

Kings County 
 

Paulo Soares 

Madera County 

Commission 

 
DATE:   November 11, 2016 
 
TO: Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commissioners 
 
FROM: Cheryl Hurley, Commission Clerk 
 
RE: Commission Meeting Materials 
 
Please find the agenda and supporting documents enclosed for the upcoming 
Commission meeting on:  
 
 
Thursday, November 17, 2016 
1:30 pm to 3:30 pm 
 
CalViva Health 
7625 N. Palm Ave., #109 
Fresno, CA  93711 
 
 
Teleconference Locations:  
 
Kings County Government Center 
Administration Building 
1400 W. Lacey Boulevard 
Hanford, CA   93230  
 
Fresno County Administrative Office 
Third Floor, Room 304 
2281 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA   93721 
 
 
Meeting materials were also emailed to you today.   
  
Currently, there are 12 Commissioners who have confirmed their attendance for 
this meeting.  At this time, a quorum has been secured.  Please advise as soon 
as possible if you will not be in attendance to ensure a quorum is maintained 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority 

Commission Meeting 
November 17, 2016 
1:30pm - 3:30pm 
Meeting Location:  CalViva Health 
    7625 N. Palm Ave., #109 
    Fresno, CA   93711 
 
Teleconference Locations: Fresno County Administrative Office Kings County Government Center 

Third Floor, Room 304   Administration Building 
             2281 Tulare Street   1400 W. Lacey Blvd. 

    Fresno, CA   93721   Hanford, CA  93230 

 
Item                   Attachment #  Topic of Discussion                                               Presenter 

1  Call to Order   D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

2  Roll Call C. Hurley, Clerk 

3 Action  
Attachment 3.A 
Attachment 3.B 
Attachment 3.C 
Attachment 3.D 
 

Consent Agenda 

 Commission Minutes dated 10/20/16 

 Finance Committee Minutes dated 9/15/16 

 QI/UM Committee Minutes dated 8/11/16 

 Compliance Report 
 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda 

D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

4  Closed Session:   
 
The Board of Directors will go into closed session to discuss the 
following item(s) 
 
A. Government Code 54957(b)(1) -Public Employee 

Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, or Discipline – 
General Counsel Review 

 

 

5 Action  
Attachment 5.A 

General Counsel – Prentice, Long & Epperson, LLP 

 Attorney Services Agreement Renewal 
 

Recommended Action: Approve Attorney Services Agreement 

D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

6 Action  
 
 
Attachment 6.A 
 
 
Attachment 6.B 
 

Standing Reports 
 
Finance Report 

 Financial Statements as of October 31, 2016 
 

Medical Management 

 Appeals and Grievances Report 

 
 
W. Gregor, CFO 
 
 
 
P. Marabella, M.D., CMO 
 



 

 

Attachment 6.C 
Attachment 6.D 
Attachment 6.E 
Attachment 6.F 
 
 
 
Attachment 6.G 
 
 

 Key Indicator Report  

 QI/UM Quarterly Summary Report 

 Credentialing Sub-Committee Quarterly Report  

 Peer Review Sub-Committee Quarterly Report 
 

 
Executive Report  

 Executive Dashboard 

 ACA, Post Election 
 

Recommended Action: Accept Standing Reports 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
G. Hund, CEO 

7  Final Comments from Commission Members and Staff  

8  Announcements  

9  Public Comment 

 Public Comment is the time set aside for comments by the 
public on matters within the jurisdiction of the Commission 
but not on the agenda.  Each speaker will be limited to three 
(00:03:00) minutes.  Commissioners are prohibited from 
discussing any matter presented during public comment 
except to request that the topic be placed on a subsequent 
agenda for discussion. 

 

10  Adjourn D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

 
 

Supporting documents will not be posted.  If you would like a copy please email the  
Clerk to the Commission at: Churley@calvivahealth.org 

 
If special accommodations are needed to participate in this meeting, please contact  

Cheryl Hurley at 559-445-8731 during regular business hours  
(M-F 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.) 

 
Next Meeting scheduled for February 16, 2017 in Fresno County 
CalViva Health, 7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109, Fresno, CA  93711 

 
“To provide access to quality cost-effective healthcare and promote the health and well-being of the communities 

we serve in partnership with health care providers and our community partners.” 

mailto:Churley@calvivahealth.org


 
 

Item #3 
Attachment 3.A 

Commission Minutes 

dated 10/20/16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                 
Fresno-Kings-Madera  

Regional Health Authority 
 

CalViva Health  

Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

October 20, 2016 

Meeting Location  
CalViva Health 

7625 N. Palm Ave., #109 
Fresno, CA  93711 

  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 1 of 12 

 Commission Members    
 David Cardona, M.D., Fresno County At-large Appointee  Joe Neves, Vice Chair, Kings County Board of Supervisors 
 Aldo De La Torre, Community Medical Center Representative  Harold Nikoghosian, Kings County At-large Appointee 
 Van Do-Reynoso, Director, Madera Co. Dept. of Social Services  David Pomaville, Director, Fresno County Dept. of Public Health   
 John Frye, Commission At-large Appointee, Fresno * Deborah Poochigian, Fresno County Board of Supervisor 
 Soyla Griffin, Fresno County At-large Appointee  Stephen Ramirez, Fresno County At-large Appointee 

 Derrick Gruen, Commission At-large Appointee, Kings County  David Rogers, Madera County Board of Supervisors 
 David Hodge, M.D., Chair, Fresno County At-large Appointee  David Singh, Valley Children’s Hospital Appointee 
 Aftab Naz, Madera County At-large Appointee  Paulo Soares, Commission At-large Appointee, Madera County 
   Keith Winkler, Director, Kings County Dept. of Public Health 

 Commission Staff    
 Gregory Hund, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)  Amy Schneider, R.N., Director of Medical Management 
 William Gregor, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)  Jeff Nkansah, Director, Compliance and Privacy/Security 
 Patrick Marabella, M.D., Chief Medical Officer (CMO)  Cheryl Hurley, Commission Clerk  
 Mary Beth Corrado, Chief Compliance Officer (CCO)  Daniel Maychen, Director of Finance & MIS 

 General Counsel and Consultants   
 Jason Epperson, General Counsel   

= Commissioners, Staff, General Counsel Present 

* = Commissioners arrived late/or left early 

 = Attended via Teleconference 

 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#1 Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 1:35 pm.  A quorum was present.  

#2 Roll Call  
Cheryl Hurley, Clerk to the 
Commission 

A roll call was taken for the current Commission Members. A roll call was taken 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 2 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#3 Consent Agenda  
a) Commission Minutes 

9/15/2016 
b) Finance Committee 

Minutes 5/19/2016 
c) Public Policy Minutes 

6/1/16 
 
Action 
David Hodge, M.D, Chairman  

All consent items were presented and accepted as read.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda  
 
12–0–0–5 (Neves / Naz) 
 
 

#4 Financial Audit Report for 
Fiscal Year 2016 
 
 
 
Action 
David Hodge, M.D, Chairman  

Moss Adams issued an unmodified audit opinion. 
 
R. Suico stated the cash and cash equivalent balances were reconciled 
on a timely basis and as of year-end they were properly supported 
with documentation and cash is reasonably stated.  The capitation 
receivables increase was due to the increase in membership and rates, 
in addition to the timing of when payments are received from the 
State.  Payments received in the months of July and August, were 
reviewed and year end balances were found to be substantially 
collected after year end.  Other receivables, prepaid expenses and 
other assets have remained consistent with the prior year.  There was 
a large increase in capital assets from the prior year, which is due to 
the purchase of the building.  The purchase documents were reviewed 
and found to be properly approved.  The furniture and equipment 
purchased during the year were recorded in accordance with the 
Plan’s capitalization policy and in accordance with GAAP.  No issues 
were found in terms of capital assets.  Restricted cash, Knox Keene 
license requirement has remained the same as prior year.   
 

Motion: Approve Audit Report  
 
12–0–0–5 (Neves / Naz) 
 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 3 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

In reference to liabilities, payments made subsequent to yearend and 
liabilities have been paid out.    Incurred but not reported medical 
claims payable had a fairly insignificant balance.   
 
The net position, with increase from prior year, showed positive 
operating results for FY 2016. 
 
Operating expenses, as presented in financial statements, shows the 
largest group of expenses being capitation to Health Net, followed by 
General and Administrative expenses which has remained consistent 
with prior year, and premium tax which is approximately 4% of total 
operating expenses.   
 
Operating revenues have increased approximately 8% from prior year 
due to the increase in members and increase in rates.  The 
composition of expenses has been consistent with 2015.  It was found 
that management has recorded these expenses consistently from year 
to year, which shows there is consistent application of accounting 
principles, and also in accordance with GAAP. 
 
No adjustments were proposed by Moss Adams after completion of 
the audit.  The financial statements as presented were fairly stated.   

 

#5 2017 Calendar Year Meeting 
Proposal 
 
Action 
David Hodge, M.D, Chairman 

The 2017 calendar year meeting schedules were presented to the 
Commission for approval.  All meetings have been scheduled to take 
place in Fresno County, with the exception of the Public Policy 
Committee meeting.  

Motion: Approve 2017 Calendar Year 
Meeting Schedules  
 
12–0–0–5 (Neves / Rogers) 
 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 4 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#6 2016 Cultural and Linguistics (C 
& L)  
 
Action 
David Hodge, M.D, Chairman  

Dr. Marabella presented the 2016 Cultural & Linguistics Work Plan 
Mid-Year Evaluation Executive Summary.   
 
The four categories covered consist of: 

 Language Assistance Services 

 Compliance Monitoring  

 Communication, Training and Education 

 Health Literacy, Cultural Competency and Health Equity 
 

Supervisor Poochigian joined the meeting at 1:46 pm 
 
All activities were completed by June 30, 2016, or are on target for 
year-end completion.  
 
Some of the activities completed at the mid-year consist of: 

 24 materials, including member newsletters reviewed for 
readability level, content and layout. 

 C & L related grievances reviewed and follow-up completed. 

 Conducted 4 Cultural Competency trainings for Call Center 
staff. 

 Co-lead the Industry Collaborative Effort (ICE) to update ICE 
Provider Toolkit. 

 Provided training on Western Medicine and Working with 
Interpreters for Transitional Case Management staff.  

 Computer based training for A & G staff. 
 
All work plan activities are on target for year-end and will continue to 
monitor and track services and activities.  
 

Motion: a combined vote was taken 
subsequently to the Health 
Education presentation.  See Item #7 
Motion. 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 5 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

Revisions were made to the C & L Program Description to address 
federal regulations requiring culturally competent training to ensure 
services are delivered in a manner that meets the unique needs of our 
members regardless of gender, sexual orientation, or gender identity.  
 
Changes to the C & L Program Description were put in place by 
8/31/16 and include changes to pages 9-11, and language was added 
to address training for staff, consulting services, and education for 
providers.  
 
Changes to the C & L Work Plan consisted of items 23, 40, 42, and 43, 
in addition, language added to address similar training issues for 
specific activities.  
 
Changes were as a result of statutes that require areas of potential 
discrimination be addressed.  

 

#7 Health Education  
 
Action 
David Hodge, M.D, Chairman 

Dr. Marabella presented the 2016 Health Education Work Plan Mid-
Year Evaluation Executive Summary.   
 
The six major areas of focus for 2016 are: 

 Pregnancy 

 Weight Control 

 Member Engagement 

 Smoking Cessation 

 Preventive Health Care 

 Chronic Disease Education 
 
Overall, 12 initiatives are on track to meet year-end goals.   

Motion:  Approve 2016 C & L Work 
Plan Mid-Year Evaluation; Program 
Description and Work Plan Update; 
2016 Health Education Work Plan 
Mid-Year Evaluation 
 
13-0-0-4 (Naz / Frye)   
 
A roll call was taken 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 6 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
For Fit Families for Life, enrollment is down.  There were issues with 
getting promotional materials printed, approved, and out on time; 
therefore, this initiative has been moved to Q3.  
 
For Pregnancy Matters, there were issues with perinatal database 
which has since been resolved and is currently on track to meet year-
end goals.  
 
The Kids and Teens Challenge is for Well-care and includes an 
incentive program.  Enrollment for this initiative is down.  Promotional 
materials will be received in Q3 and efforts to meet goals will 
continue.   
 
The Smoking Cessation Program is on track. 
 
Member Health Education Classes are on track to meet year-end 
goals.  CVH has improved the locations of these meetings so that they 
are more convenient to members.   
 
Barriers to full implementation of activities have been identified and 
are being addressed.  Efforts to implement all initiatives will continue 
through 2016. 
 

#8 Standing Reports 
 

 Finance Report 
William Gregor, CFO 

 

Finance 
 
Financial Statements as of August 31, 2016: 
 

Motion: Approve Standing Reports  
 
13-0-0-4 (Naz / Neves)   
 
A roll call was taken 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 7 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Compliance 
Mary Beth Corrado, CCO 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Current assets are $130M and current liabilities are $100.8M, with a 
current ratio of 1.29.  TNE at the end of August was $40.4M 
Total revenues are approximately $185.7M, which is above budgeted 
amount due to increase in enrollment.  Total cost of medical care 
expense and administrative service agreement fees expense are also 
higher due to increase in enrollment.   Unknown for FY2017 financials 
are premium taxes as DHCS is in process of finalizing tax amounts; 
however, it is expected that the impact will be relatively minimal.   
Other expenses are in line with budget for the current fiscal year.  Net 
income was $2.1M for FY to date.  
 
A routine DMHC financial examination was recently completed and 
concluded week ending 10/14/16.  The previous audit was held in 
2012; audits are conducted approximately every three years.  During 
the exit conference, there were no material findings.  Basic findings 
revolved around claims payment.   A preliminary report is expected in 
approximately 2 – 4 weeks from DMHC at which time CVH will have 
the opportunity to formally respond to the report.  The report will 
then become finalized and made public on the DMHC website. 
 
Compliance 
 
MB Corrado presented the Compliance report.  DMHC and DHCS held 
a joint medical audit earlier in the year.  A preliminary response from 
DHCS was received in September which identified three deficiencies; 
one which was related to claims in which CVH offered mitigating 
information and evidence showing disagreement in the extent of their 
findings.  A response is currently pending.   DMHC findings were also 
received for the two audits conducted; one audit was conducted on 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 8 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Medical Management 
P. Marabella, MD, CMO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SPD population and the second covered total Medi-Cal business.  The 
SPD audit contained one deficiency and the full medical audit 
identified four deficiencies; one of which was the same identified in 
the SPD audit, three related to grievances, and one in relation to an ID 
card issue.  Overall, the joint audit went well, deficiencies were 
minimal and several have since been corrected.  A corrective action 
plan is owed to both DMHC and DHCS after which final reports will be 
issued and become public.   
 
The next Public Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for December 
7, 2016 at CalViva Health.  All Commissioners are invited to attend and 
observe.   
 
Medical Management 
 
Appeals and Grievances Report 
 
Dr. Marabella presented the Appeals and Grievances through August 
2016.   
 

 Grievance numbers have leveled off, including Quality of 
Service and Quality of Care which are slightly lower than the 
beginning of the year. 

 The number of Exempt grievances is currently better than in 
the past. 

 Appeals have increased slightly in August, relating to new 
pharmacy issues.  

 Current pharmacy issues continue to relate to new Hep C 
drugs. 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 9 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Key Indicator Report 
 
Dr. Marabella presented the Key Indicator report. 
 

 The Key Indicator Report is now a rolling 12 months. 

 Membership continues to increase. 

 ER visits have started to trend down. 

 Bed days per thousand have decreased. 

 Turn-around times are better than in previous months.  

 Complex and Ambulatory Case Management have now been 
merged into one program as of September 2016, now under 
Centene’s new Case Management program.  There will be one 
integrated Case Management program moving forward.  The 
program will now be all in-house, as opposed to vendors.  
Once a member has been assigned a Case Manager, that Case 
Manager will stay assigned to the member regardless of acuity 
level.   This supports continuity of care for members over time.  

 Perinatal Case Management will transition to a new program 
after the first of the year, 2017.   

 
Dr. Naz stepped out at 2:07 pm 
Dr. Naz returned at 2:09 pm 

 
QI/UM  
 
Dr. Marabella provided the QI/UM Quarter 3 update.  One QI/UM 
meeting was held during this reporting period, August 11, 2016, and 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 10 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

one Educational Session was held due to lack of quorum on 
September 15, 2016.   
 
Some of the Quality Improvement reports reviewed included Appeals 
and Grievances Dashboard, and Emergency Drug Availability, and 
Initial Health Assessment. 
 
Some of the Utilization Management reports covered included the Key 
Indicator Report, Specialty Referrals Reports from Delegated Entities, 
Utilization Management/Medical Management Concurrent Review 
Report, and the Qtr 2 Pharmacy Reports.  
 
In addition, HEDIS® Activity, Access & Availability, and Kaiser Reports 
were reviewed as well. 
 
All pertinent areas were reviewed and no significant compliance issues 
were identified.   
 
Credentialing Sub-Committee Quarterly Report 
 
The Credentialing Sub-Committee met on October 20, 2016. Routine 
credentialing and re-credentialing reports were reviewed for both 
delegated and non-delegated entities.   An Oversight Audit of several 
delegated entities and Health Net will be initiated within the next 60 
days. 
 

Peer Review Sub-Committee Quarterly Report 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 11 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 

 Executive Report 
G. Hund, CEO 

The Peer Review Sub-Committee met on October 20, 2016.  Quarter 1 
and Quarter 2 date was reviewed.   There are a fair number of cases 
open.  Findings show that high volume providers are starting to get 
more grievances.  No serious Quality of Care issues were found.  
 
 
Executive Report 
 
Membership growth for August was minimal with approximately 300 
members added.  September numbers reflect a growth in 
membership of approximately 1,700.  October numbers not displayed 
on report reflect total membership currently at 358,500.  Market 
share continues to trend upward.  
 
Current CVH Community initiatives include:   

 The Children’s Movement 

 Fresno County Health Improvement Partnership 

 Cradle to Career (C2C) 

 Preterm Birth Initiative 

 Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnership (Madera 
county) 

 The Vision Program 
 
Beginning in 2017, Staff will provide 5 minute educational sessions on 
various topics of interest to Commissioner to include TNE requirement 
and calculations, HEDIS, Clinical Management Trends, Network 
Development, etc.  Commissioners should submit any topic of interest 
to the RHA Commission Clerk.  
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/20/16 
Page 12 of 12 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#9 Final Comments from 
Commission Members and Staff 

Commissioner Winkler requested that all future RHA Commission 
meeting packets be posted on the CVH website.   

No action was taken. 

#10 Announcements None.  

#11 Public Comment None.   

#12 Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at 2:22 pm 
 
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for November 17, 2016 in 
Fresno County.  

 

 
 
Submitted this Day: _______________________________ 
 
Submitted by: ____________________________________ 
  Cheryl Hurley 
  Clerk to the Commission 



 

 

 

 

Item #3 
Attachment 3.B 

Finance Minutes 

dated 9/15/16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

Item #3 
Attachment 3.C 

QI/UM Committee Minutes 

dated 8/11/16 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

















 

 

 

 

Item #3 
Attachment 3.D 

Compliance Report 
 

 

 

 



RHA Commission Compliance – Regulatory Report       

Report Date 11-17-16 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2016 
Total 

# of DHCS Filings              

Administrative/ 
Operational 

6 5 9 2 4 3 4 12 5 6 1  57 

Member & Provider 
Materials 

1 5 6 4 7 3 4 3 6 1 3  43 

# of DMHC Filings 6 2 2 4 6 2 4 6 4 3 2  41 

# of Potential Privacy & Security Breach Cases 
reported to DHCS and HHS (if applicable) 

           

No/Low Risk 3 5 7 2 2 4 6 0 2 0 2  33 

High Risk 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0  4 

# Potential Fraud cases reported 
to DHCS 

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  1 

Summary of Filings  

DHCS Administrative/Operational filings include ad-hoc reports, policies & procedures, Commission changes, and other 
Plan and Program documents.  
DHCS Member & Provider materials include advertising, health education materials, flyers, promotional items, etc. 
DMHC Filings include ad-hoc reports, Plan and Program documents, policies & procedures, advertising, flyers, promotional 
items, bylaw changes, Commission changes, undertakings, etc. 
Potential Privacy and Security Breach Cases - CalViva Health is required to provide notification and respond to a 
potential breach of the security of protected health information upon discovery, but no later than 24 hours after discovery. 
No/Low risk - Official letter not required to be sent to affected individuals. High risk - Official notice required to be sent to 
affected individuals. 
Potential Fraud cases - CalViva Health is required to perform a preliminary investigation and report such cases to DHCS 
within 10 days.   
 



RHA Commission Compliance – Regulatory Report       

Report Date 11-17-16 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Compliance Oversight & 
Monitoring Activities Description 

CalViva Health  
Oversight Meetings 
 

Health Net 
CalViva Health's management team continues to review monthly/quarterly reports of clinical and administrative 
performance indicators, participate in joint work group meetings and discuss any issues or questions during the monthly 
oversight meetings with Health Net.  CalViva Health and Health Net have started additional joint meetings to review and 
discuss activities related to the Centene-Health Net merger that may affect CalViva Health.    
 
Kaiser 
CalViva Health and Kaiser management continue to hold quarterly Joint Operations Meetings (JOM).  The last meeting was 
November 3, 2016. No major compliance concerns have been identified. 

Oversight Audits 

Health Net Oversight Audits: The Credentialing, Continuity of Care, and Provider Network audits are currently in progress. 
The Access and Availability audit is complete and there was a CAP required and it was completed on October 10, 2016. 
The Utilization Management audit has been completed, but an acceptable CAP is still in progress. 
 
Provider Dispute Resolution (PDR) Case Audits: The Q4 2015 audit is currently in progress.  

 Regulatory Reviews/Audits  Status 

Department of Managed Health 
Care (“DMHC”) Routine 
Financial Examination 

The DMHC completed a routine examination of the Plan as required by Section 1382 (a) of the Knox-Keene Health Care 
Service Plan Act. The examination reviewed the Plan’s fiscal and administrative affairs. 
 
The Plan received a preliminary report of the findings on November 9, 2016. The report noted there were no findings or 
action needed related to the Plan’s financial statements and tangible net equity calculations. There were minor findings 
noted regarding some Plan administrative processes.  The Plan is working on a response to the preliminary report. 

Department of Health Care 
Services (“DHCS”) and 
Department of Managed Health 
Care (“DMHC”) Medical Audits  

The October Compliance Report to the Commission provided information about preliminary findings from the medical audits 
conducted by DHCS and DMHC in April, 2016. The Plan has submitted responses to the DHCS and DMHC reports. The 
Plan is currently awaiting a response from the DMHC and DHCS with regards to acceptance of the responses. 

New Regulation Implementation  Status 

Behavioral Health Therapy 
(“BHT”) Transition 

Behavioral Health Treatment (BHT) Coverage for Children Diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) 
 
The DHCS transitioned the responsibility for the provision of BHT services from Regional Centers to DHCS Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans. The transition has been completed. Based on the information provided by the DHCS, 376 
CalViva Health members had their services transitioned to the Plan. 

Committee Report   

Public Policy Committee 
The next Public Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for December 7, 2016, 11:30 a.m. at 7625 N. Palm Ave., Suite 109, 
Fresno, CA 93711. 

 



 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.A 

Attorney Services Agreement 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 1 
 
 

 

FRESNO-KINGS-MADERA REGIONAL HEALTH AUTHORITY COMMISSION 
ATTORNEY SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is effective the 1st day of February 2017December 2016, by and 
between the Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission ("Commission"), 
and the law firm of Prentice, Long & Epperson PCLLP (“Firm”) as General Counsel. 

RECITALS 

1. Commission desires to continue to engage the services of Firm to discharge 
the duties of the General Counsel.  Commission has engaged Firm to provide the legal 
services described in this agreement since approximately December 1, 2014, and desires to 
continue to do so. 

2. The Commission and Firm desire to set forth in this Agreement the 
terms, conditions, and benefits of such engagement. 

3. Firm desires to accept the engagement as General Counsel as set forth herein. 

4. This Agreement is subject to the Firm Billing Policies attached hereto as 
Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein. The Billing Policies are applicable and in effect unless 
otherwise changed by the terms of this Agreement. 

5. Commission and Firm agree that the Effective Date of this Agreement shall be 
February 1, 2017December 1, 2016, notwithstanding that this Agreement is executed below at 
a later date.  Legal services provided prior to that date shall be performed under the prior legal 
services agreement between Commission and Firm. 

6. This Agreement replaces in their entirety any and all prior agreements for 
legal services executed by the parties hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the 
parties agree as follows: 

SECTION I. DUTIES AND FIRM STATUS  

Commission hereby retains Firm as General Counsel to perform such functions and duties 
and to provide legal advice and perform legal services for the Commission consistent with the role 
of General Counsel and as the Commission shall from time to time assign. Jason S. Epperson shall 
serve as the General Counsel, and David A. Prentice shall serve as the Assistant General Counsel.  
Other members of the Firm may be called upon to provide legal services to the Commission under 
the supervision and direction of General Counsel, as necessary. 

SECTION 2. COMPENSATION 

A. Capped Annual Fee 

At the end of each month Firm will invoice Commission for all non-litigation legal 
services performed by Firm, which invoice is payable on receipt. The billable rate is One 
Hundred Eighty Dollars ($180) per hour. Based on the Commission's estimate of 100 hours 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 2 
 
 

 

per annum for non-litigation services, fees are capped at $18,000. Should more than 100 hours 
of non-litigation services be required in a calendar year, Firm shall provide such non-litigation 
services without further expense to Commission during that calendar year.and Commission 
shall discuss the need for said expenses and the rate at which they will be provided. 

The scope of those services includes attendance at one regular monthly Commission 
meeting per month, staff meetings as required, occasional special meetings of the Commission, 
and all related transactional and advisory legal services. This fixed fee is subject to review and 
adjustment by mutual agreement, based on the amount of legal services needed by the 
Commission and performed by Firm in the future.  Commission and Firm agree no charge will be 
billed by Firm for travel time to the Commission or other locations within 75 miles of the Fresno 
office of the Firm. 

After this agreement has been in effect for one (1) year, all hourly fees charged by Firm 
shall be subject to an increase of 2.5% for the remainder of this agreement. 

B. Litigation / Fraud Investigation Matters 

In the event that the Commission or Chief Executive Officer assigns litigation matters to 
the Firm, special matters shall be billed as follows: $200 per hour for Lead/Trial Attorney and 
$185 per hour for other attorneys, plus costs. Paralegal services shall be billed at the rate of $120 
per hour. Litigation matters are defined for these purposes as any court action or any adjudicatory 
proceeding before an administrative agency, hearing officer, mediator, or arbitrator. Firm wil l 
provide a detailed hourly bill for all such services on a monthly basis, when litigation legal 
services are being performed by Firm. 

In addition to litigation matters, the Commission may, from time to time, assign fraud 
investigation matters, as required by California Health and Safety Code section 1348(b).  In the 
event a fraud investigation matter is assigned to the Firm, an attorney possessing sufficient skill, 
experience and knowledge shall be designated as the investigator.  Billing for the investigation 
shall be in accordance with the litigation services referenced in this section. 

Billable time additionally includes reviewing materials, drafting letters and pleadings, 
research, telephone calls, consultations, depositions, appearances in court (including waiting for 
the case to be called), and any other time required to represent the Commission in each matter. 
Additional billing policies are set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement. 

Statements are generated monthly and are due and payable within 30 days of the 
statement date. Any amounts not paid within 30 days of the statement date accrue interest at the 
current legal rate per annum from the statement date until paid. Firm shall have the right to 
discontinue rendering services to the Commission for nonpayment of fees, which will be 
considered a breach of this Agreement by Commission. 

Nothing in this section requires the Commission to assign litigation to the Firm. 

C. Confidentiality and Absence of Conflicts 

An attorney-client relationship requires mutual trust between the client and the attorney. It 
is understood that communications exclusively between counsel and the client are confidential and 
protected by the attorney-client privilege, 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 3 
 
 

 

To also assure mutuality of trust, Firm maintains a conflict of interest index. The California 
Rules of Professional Conduct defines whether a past or present relationship with any party 
prevents Firm from representing Commission. Similarly, Commission will be included in Firm's list 
of clients to ensure it complies with the Rules of Professional Conduct. 

Firm warrants that no conflict exists with its current representation of other public entities 
and private clients. Based on that check, Firm has determined that it can provide legal services as 
General Counsel for the Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission. 

 

SECTION 3. TERMINATION AND SEVERANCE 

A. This Agreement shall be for a period of three (3) years and shall be 
effective February 1, 2017December 1, 2014 and shall expire on January 31, 202017. 

B. In the event Commission terminates this Agreement and discharges Firm 
from its engagement hereunder, for no reason or for any reason, Commission shall pay to 
Firm the sum due for services provided to the date of termination.  

C. Commission may discharge Firm at any time subject to a 30-day written 
notice and the provisions of Section 3A above.  If at the time of withdrawal or discharge 
Firm is representing Commission in any proceeding, then Commission will sign a 
Substitution of Attorney form immediately upon receipt o f such a form from Firm. 

D. Notwithstanding the above, Firm may withdraw from representation at any 
time as permitted under Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of California with 
30-day written notice to Commission. 

SECTION 4. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 

A. The Commission, with mutual consent of the General Counsel, may amend or add 
any such other terms and conditions of engagement as it may determine from time to time relating 
to the performance of Firm. 

B. Notwithstanding the withdrawal or discharge of Firm, Commission will remain 
obligated to pay at the agreed rate for all services already provided and to reimburse Firm for all 
costs advanced before the withdrawal or discharge related to work performed in litigation matters 
under Section 2B above. 

C. Commission agrees that Firm shall have a lien on any and all sums recovered or 
received by Firm on Commission's behalf, for payment of any fees owing and/or any 
unreimbursed costs advanced for Commission. 

D. Commission and Firm agree that in the event of a dispute between the parties 
concerning this Agreement, the prevailing party in arbitration or other legal proceeding will be 
entitled to recovery of reasonable attorney's fees and costs from the other party. 

E. Commission and Firm also agree that the Chief Executive Officer is the 
responsible person for providing daily contact and direction to Firm on behalf of Commission. 
Firm agrees to coordinate the services to be provided with Commission to the extent required by 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 4 
 
 

 

the Commission and the Chief Executive Officer. 

SECTION 5. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

A. Commission shall review and evaluate the performance of Firm at least once 
annually commencing one year from the effective date of this Agreement. Said review and 
evaluation shall be in accordance with specific criteria developed jointly by Commission and 
Firm. Said criteria may be added to or deleted from the above-described criteria, as the 
Commission may from time to time determine, in consultation with Firm. Further, Commission 
shall provide Firm with a summary written statement of Commission’s findings and provide an 
adequate opportunity for Firm to discuss its evaluation with Commission. 

B. Annually, commencing on the effective date of this Agreement, Commission and 
Firm shall define such goals and performance objectives that they jointly determine necessary for 
the effective continued relationship between Commission and Firm. Said goals and objectives shall 
be reduced to writing. 

C. In effecting the provisions of this Section, Commission and Firm mutually agree 
to abide by the provisions of applicable laws. 

SECTION 6. NOTICES 

Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by deposit in the United States Postal 
Service, postage prepaid, as follows: 

COMMISSION: Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority 
Attn: Cheryl Hurley 
1315 Van Ness Boulevard 
Fresno, CA 93721 
7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109 
Fresno, CA 93711 

 
FIRM: Prentice, Long & Epperson PCLLP 
 5424 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 108 
 Fresno, CA 93704 

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in 
the same manner as applicable to civil judicial process. Notice shall be deemed given as of the 
date of personal service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the United States 
Postal Service. 

SECTION 7. INSURANCE 

Firm carries errors and omissions insurance that provides aggregate coverage in excess of 
$1,000,000.00. Firm maintains Workers' Compensation insurance in accordance with the 
requirements of California law. 

Firm agrees to notify Commission in the event the limits of its errors and omissions 
insurance should fall below the coverage stated in this Section or if the insurance should lapse 
and substitute coverage is not obtained. 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 5 
 
 

 

SECTION 8. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

A. The text herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties. There 
are no oral agreements or understandings or any other written agreements which directly or 
indirectly affect the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held 
unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, 
shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

C. No addition, modification, amendment, or deletion to this Agreement shall be 
valid unless it is in writing and executed by the parties to this Agreement. 

D. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law 
and executors of Commission. 

E. Commission and Firm agree that the construction and interpretation of this 
Agreement and the rights and duties of Commission and Firm hereunder shall be governed by 
the laws of the State of California. 

F. Firm shall act as an independent contractor in providing the services described in 
this Agreement. Firm shall be solely responsible for the supervision, payment, and protection of its 
agents, employees, experts or consultants, if any, and furnish the services in Firm's own manner 
and method. In no respect shall Firm, its agents, employees, experts or consultants, if any, be 
considered employees of Commission. 

O. Firm agrees to scrupulously avoid performing services for any party or entering 
into any contractual or other relationship with any party which might create a conflict with the 
rendering of services under this Agreement. Firm shall immediately inform Commission of any 
conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest which may arise during the term of this 
Agreement by virtue of any past, present, or prospective act or omission of Firm. 

H. Firm agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, and regulations, 
now or hereafter in force, pertaining to the services performed pursuant to this Agreement. Any 
dispute between Firm and Commission as to the services provided pursuant to this Agreement or 
payment thereon shall be submitted to arbitration for resolution, with the prevailing party to 
recover the costs and attorneys' fees of such proceedings. 

I. Venue for any proceeding under this Agreement shall be in the County of Fresno. 

J. Firm agrees to comply with all applicable fair employment and equal opportunity 
practices and not to discriminate against any applicants or employees of Firm because of their 
membership in a protected class. 
 

K. This Agreement contemplates Firm shall provide professional services described 
herein, without assignment to outside individuals or entities. This Agreement, or any portion 
thereof, shall not be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of Commission. 
Delegation to attorneys outside Firm shall be limited to those situations in which Firm is 
disqualified due to a conflict of interest or where Firm does not possess the expertise to 
competently perform services in a particular practice area. Firm shall supervise delegated work 
except when precluded from doing so by virtue of a conflict of interest. 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 6 
 
 

 

L. All legal files pertaining to Commission shall be and will remain the property of 
Commission. Firm will control the physical location of such files during the term of this 
Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority 
Commission has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Chief 
Executive Officer and duly attested by its Commission Clerk, and Firm's representative has 
signed and executed this Agreement the day and year written below. 

FRESNO-KINGS-MADERA REGIONAL 
HEALTH AUTHORETY COMMISSION 

 
 

By:  
 Gregory Hund, Chief Executive Officer 

Da t e d :  

 

PRENTICE, LONG & EPPERSON PCLLP 

 
 

By:  
 Jason S. Epperson, Partner 

Da t e d :  
 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk of the Fresno-Kings-Madera 
Regional Health Authority Commission 



Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

Attorney Services Agreement 

Page 7 
 
 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

 
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

 

 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 

In-house duplication costs (50 copies or more) $0.10/page 

Reproduction/duplication costs performed by an 
outside service 

 
Actual Cost 

Extraordinary postage or overnight delivery charges 
(e.g., FedEx, OnTrac, UPS) 

Actual Cost 

Fax transmissions (incoming and outgoing) $.50 per page 

Court filing fees Actual Cost 

Attorney services (includes service of process fees, 
arbitrators, and mediators) 

Actual Cost 

Messenger services Actual Cost 

Online legal research outside of our prepaid service 
fee 

Prorated so Client  
pays its proportionate share  

Data analysis subscription fees associated with legal 
office or related software 

Prorated so Client 
pays its proportionate share 

Parking and toll fees Actual Cost 

Any other expense not listed above that becomes 
necessary for the successful resolution of a 
client matter 

 
 

Actual Cost 
 
 



 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.A 

Financial Report  

as of October 31, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.B 
Appeals & Grievances Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised Date: 10/26/2016

CY: 2016

Current as of End of the Month: September

CalViva Health

Monthly Appeals and Grievances Dashboard



CalViva Health Appeals and Grievances Dashboard 2016

CalViva - 2016

Grievances Jan Feb Mar Q1 Apr May Jun Q2 Jul Aug Sep Q3 Oct Nov Dec Q4
2016
YTD

2015
YTD

Expedited Grievances Received 9 14 14 37 4 12 10 26 6 7 7 20 0 0 0 0 83 131
Standard Grievances Received 71 70 70 211 49 58 46 153 50 60 47 157 0 0 0 0 521 935
Total Grievances Received 80 84 84 248 53 70 56 179 56 67 54 177 0 0 0 0 604 1066

Grievance Ack Letters Sent Noncompliant 0 0 2 2 4 0 0 4 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 8 10
Grievance Ack Letter Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 97.1% 99.1% 91.8% 100.0% 100.0% 97.4% 98.0% 98.3% 100.0% 98.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 98.46% 98.9%

Expedited Grievances Resolved Noncompliant 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
Expedited Grievances Resolved Compliant 9 13 14 36 4 12 9 25 7 6 8 21 0 0 0 0 82 125
Expedited Grievance Compliance rate 100.0% 92.3% 100.0% 97.2% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 98.80% 96.9%

Standard Grievances Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Standard Grievances Resolved Compliant 55 66 75 196 68 45 57 170 44 56 60 160 0 0 0 0 526 963
Standard Grievance Compliance rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.00% 99.8%

Total Grievances Resolved 64 80 89 233 72 57 66 195 51 62 68 181 0 0 0 0 609 1094

Grievance Descriptions - Resolved Cases
Quality of Service Grievances 42 52 56 150 41 43 45 129 38 48 47 133 0 0 0 0 412 659
Access - Physical/OON - DHCS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0

Access - PCP - DHCS 13 16 12 41 7 14 11 32 4 8 9 21 0 0 0 0 94 103
Access - Spec - DHCS 4 1 6 11 0 2 3 5 2 5 1 8 0 0 0 0 24 36
Access - Other - DMHC 4 6 3 13 0 1 1 2 2 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 18 64

Interpersonal 8 6 17 31 12 12 14 38 10 11 9 30 0 0 0 0 99 128
Administrative 8 13 8 29 3 5 11 19 13 12 15 40 0 0 0 0 88 273

Pharmacy 0 5 2 7 2 1 0 3 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 13 20
Other 5 5 8 18 17 8 5 30 6 11 10 27 0 0 0 0 75 35

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Quality Of Care Grievances 22 28 33 83 31 14 21 66 13 14 21 48 0 0 0 0 197 435
Access - Physical/OON - DHCS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Access - PCP - DHCS 5 11 5 21 7 3 2 12 1 3 7 11 0 0 0 0 44 99
Access - Spec - DHCS 2 1 2 5 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 6 8
Access - Other - DMHC 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 7 10

PCP Care 6 5 12 23 11 5 7 23 7 7 9 23 0 0 0 0 69 130
PCP Delay 1 4 5 10 5 3 7 15 1 3 3 7 0 0 0 0 32 100

Specialist Care 4 3 6 13 4 1 4 9 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 23 40
Specialist Delay 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 17

Pharmacy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 2 3 2 7 3 1 0 4 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 15 31

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exempt Grievances Received - Old Classifications 198 208 0 406 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 406 1192
Access 24 31 0 55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 220

Attitude/Service 78 74 0 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 513
Authorization 7 17 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 62
Benefit Issue 10 4 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 48

Other 12 22 0 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 78
PCP Assignment/Transfer 67 60 0 127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 127 271

Exempt Grievances Received - New Classifications 237 237 293 205 179 677 161 177 128 466
Avail of Appt w/ PCP 19 19 35 18 16 69 11 24 19 54

Avail of Appt w/ Specialist 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2
Avail of Appt w/ Other Providers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wait Time - Too Long on Telephone 6 6 1 2 3 6 6 2 4 12
Wait Time - In Office for Scheduled Appt 3 3 4 6 3 13 4 3 2 9

Health Care Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Provider 46 46 57 60 48 165 42 54 36 132
Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Vendor 0 0 1 1 2 4 2 1 1 4

Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Health Plan Staff 3 3 10 9 11 30 4 6 3 13
PCP Assignment 130 130 122 65 63 250 62 46 39 147

Authorization 7 7 13 9 10 32 8 10 11 29
Claims Complaint 2 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Eligibility Issue 8 8 8 4 5 17 6 4 0 10
ID Card - Not Received 4 4 28 15 4 47 7 8 0 15
Information Discrepancy 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pharmacy 8 8 13 9 9 31 7 11 8 26
Other 0 0 0 7 5 12 2 6 5 13



CalViva Health Appeals and Grievances Dashboard 2016

Appeals Jan Feb Mar Q1 Apr May June Q2 Jul Aug Sep Q3 Oct Nov Dec Q4 YTD YTD
Expedited Appeals Received 6 2 1 9 8 4 4 16 4 9 5 18 0 0 0 0 43 49
Standard Appeals Received 5 7 13 25 11 6 13 30 15 16 14 45 0 0 0 0 100 154
Total Appeals Received 11 9 14 34 19 10 17 46 19 25 19 63 0 0 0 0 143 203

Appeals Ack Letters Sent Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Appeals Ack Letter Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.00% 98.7%

Expedited Appeals Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Expedited Appeals Resolved Compliant 5 3 0 8 8 4 5 17 3 10 5 18 0 0 0 0 43 47
Expedited Appeals Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 50.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.00% 95.9%

Standard Appeals Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard Appeals Resolved Compliant 6 5 11 22 8 14 5 27 11 13 16 40 0 0 0 0 89 156
Standard Appeals Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.00% 100.0%

Total Appeals Resolved 11 8 11 30 16 18 10 44 14 23 21 58 0 0 0 0 132 205

Appeals Descriptions - Resolved Cases
Pre-Service Appeals 11 8 11 30 16 18 10 44 13 22 19 54 0 0 0 0 128 202

Pharmacy 6 5 3 14 7 7 8 22 7 7 5 19 0 0 0 0 55 118
Surgery 1 0 1 2 2 5 1 8 2 4 2 8 0 0 0 0 18 17

DME 2 1 5 8 2 3 0 5 1 7 4 12 0 0 0 0 25 36
Consultation 2 0 0 2 3 1 0 4 2 2 3 7 0 0 0 0 13 11

Experimental/Investigational 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 2 2 4 2 2 1 5 1 2 5 8 0 0 0 0 17 20

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Post Service Appeals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 4 3
Pharmacy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surgery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Consultation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Experimental/Investigational 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 4 1

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Appeals Decision Rates
Upholds 10 6 10 26 9 14 8 31 9 14 14 37 0 0 0 0 94 137
Uphold Rate 90.9% 75.0% 90.9% 86.7% 56.3% 77.8% 80.0% 70.5% 64.3% 60.9% 66.7% 63.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 71.21% 66.8%
Overturns - Full 1 1 1 3 7 4 2 13 4 6 5 15 0 0 0 0 31 58
Overturn Rate - Full 9.1% 12.5% 9.1% 10.0% 43.8% 22.2% 20.0% 29.5% 28.6% 26.1% 23.8% 25.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 23.48% 28.3%
Overturns - Partials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 4 7
Overturn Rate - Partial 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 7.1% 8.7% 4.8% 6.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.00% 3.03% 3.4%
Withdrawal 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 3
Withdrawal Rate 0.0% 12.5% 0.0% 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 4.3% 4.8% 3.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.00% 2.27% 1.5%

Membership 334,384  336,186  338,209  1,008,779   342,299   343,811   345,155   ####### 347,350   347,660   349,048 ####### -               -               -              -              3084102
Appeals - PTMPM 0.03        0.02        0.03        0.03            0.05         0.05         0.03         0.04        0.04         0.07         0.06         0.06        -           -           -          -          0.04            0.05         
Grievances - PTMPM 0.19        0.24        0.26        0.23            0.21         0.17         0.19         0.19        0.15         0.18         0.19         0.17        -           -           -          -          0.20            0.29         



CalViva Health Appeals and Grievances Dashboard 2016 (SPD)

CalViva SPD only

Grievances Jan Feb Mar Q1 Apr May Jun Q2 Jul Aug Sep Q3 Oct Nov Dec Q4
2016
YTD

2015
YTD

Expedited Grievances Received 4 4 1 9 1 3 2 6 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 17 45
Standard Grievances Received 21 24 26 71 14 13 15 42 12 11 0 23 0 0 0 0 136 237
Total Grievances Received 25 28 27 80 15 16 17 48 13 12 0 25 0 0 0 0 153 282

Grievance Ack Letters Sent Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grievance Ack Letter Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 93.3% 97.6% 91.7% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.00%

Expedited Grievances Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Expedited Grievances Resolved Compliant 4 4 1 9 1 3 2 6 1 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 19 43
Expedited Grievance Compliance rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 97.73%

Standard Grievances Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard Grievances Resolved Compliant 17 19 26 62 23 13 13 49 14 14 10 38 0 0 0 0 149 243
Standard Grievance Compliance rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Total Grievances Resolved 21 23 27 71 24 16 15 55 15 15 12 42 0 0 0 0 168 287

Grievance Descriptions - Resolved Cases
21 23 27 71 24 16 15 55 15 15 12 42 0 0 0 0 168 287

Physical accessibility 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Access to primary care 7 5 3 15 6 7 3 16 0 2 5 7 0 0 0 0 38 63
Access to specialists 2 1 3 6 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 8 9

Out-of-network 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 2 3 5 0 1 2 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 9 24

QOC Non Access 5 8 6 19 7 0 3 10 6 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 39 87
QOS Non Access 7 7 12 26 11 8 7 26 8 8 5 21 0 0 0 0 73 104

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Exempt Grievances Received - Old Classifications 12 13 1 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 121
Access 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 22

Attitude/Service 4 4 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 63
Authorization 1 5 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 11
Benefit Issue 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

Other 5 2 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 25

Exempt Grievances Received - New Classifications 16 16 31 24 22 77 22 19 16 57
Avail of Appt w/ PCP 0 0 3 4 1 8 0 3 0 3

Avail of Appt w/ Specialist 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Avail of Appt w/ Other Providers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wait Time - Too Long on Telephone 1 1 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 1
Wait Time - In Office for Scheduled Appt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Health Care Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Provider 3 3 6 7 9 22 8 7 3 18
Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Vendor 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 1 2

Interpersonal - Behavior of Clinic/Staff - Health Plan Staff 0 0 3 1 2 6 2 0 1 3
PCP Assignment 7 7 9 3 0 12 4 4 3 11

Authorization 1 1 5 5 4 14 3 1 5 9
Claims Complaint 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Eligibility Issue 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1
ID Card - Not Received 2 2 2 0 0 2 1 0 0 1
Information Discrepancy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pharmacy 2 2 2 0 3 5 2 2 3 7
Other 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0



CalViva Health Appeals and Grievances Dashboard 2016 (SPD)

Appeals Jan Feb Mar Q1 Apr May Jun Q2 Jul Aug Sep Q3 Oct Nov Dec Q4 YTD YTD
Expedited Appeals Received 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 2 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 6 17
Standard Appeals Received 2 6 2 10 2 3 2 7 5 4 0 9 0 0 0 0 26 48
Total Appeals Received 3 6 2 11 3 4 2 9 6 6 0 12 0 0 0 0 32 65

Appeals Ack Letters Sent Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Appeals Ack Letter Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 97.9%

Expedited Appeals Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expedited Appeals Resolved Compliant 2 0 0 2 1 1 0 2 1 2 2 5 0 0 0 0 9 16
Expedited Appeals Compliance Rate 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Standard Appeals Resolved Noncompliant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Standard Appeals Resolved Compliant 2 1 7 10 1 4 1 6 2 5 4 11 0 0 0 0 27 49
Standard Appeals Compliance Rate 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 96.1%

Total Appeals Resolved 4 1 7 12 2 5 1 8 3 7 6 16 0 0 0 0 36 68

Appeals Descriptions - Resolved Cases
Pre-Service Appeals 4 1 7 12 2 5 1 8 1 6 6 13 0 0 0 0 33 66

Pharmacy 2 0 2 4 1 0 1 2 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 9 41
Surgery 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0

DME 1 1 5 7 1 3 0 4 0 3 4 7 0 0 0 0 18 20
Consultation 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 2

Experimental/Investigational 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Post Service Appeals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Pharmacy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surgery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Consultation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Experimental/Investigational 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Appeals Decision Rates
Upholds 3 1 6 10 1 5 1 7 2 2 4 8 0 0 0 0 25 46
Uphold Rate 75.0% 100.0% 85.7% 83.3% 50.0% 100.0% 100.0% 87.5% 66.7% 28.6% 66.7% 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 69.4% 67.6%
Overturns - Full 1 0 1 2 1 0 0 1 1 4 1 6 0 0 0 0 9 19
Overturn Rate - Full 25.0% 0.0% 14.3% 16.67% 50.0% 0.0% 0.0% 12.50% 33.3% 57.1% 16.7% 37.50% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.00% 25.00% 27.94%
Overturns - Partials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2
Overturn Rate - Partial 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 14.3% 0.0% 6.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.8% 2.9%
Withdrawal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Withdrawal Rate 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 16.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Membership 21,102 21,094 21,089 63,285     21,149 21,148 21,167 63,464     21,187 21,258 21,326 -              126749 187729
Appeals - PTMPM 0.19         0.05         0.33         0.19 0.09         0.24         0.05         0.13 0.14         0.33         0.28         0.25 -          -          -          0.00 0.14 0.27
Grievances - PTMPM 1.00         1.09         1.28         1.12 1.13         0.76         0.71         0.87 0.71         0.71         0.56         0.66 -          -          -          0.00 0.66 1.15



 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.C 

Key Indicator Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Purpose of Report: Summary report on Inpatient and Outpatient Utilization Metrics by Region, County, PPG entity

Reports show inpatient Rates with and without maternity, readmission, TAT Compliance, Care Management Programs

Exhibits:

Read Me

Main Report CalVIVA

CalVIVA Commission

CalVIVA Fresno

CalVIVA Kings

CalVIVA Madera

Glossary

Regional Team Lead Contact Information

Contact Person

Jim Adlhoch 

Region

Region 3:

Healthcare Solutions Reporting
Key Indicator Report

Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016

Report created 10/26/2016 



Key Indicator Report
Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016
Report created 10/26/2016 

ER utilization based on Claims data 2015-10 2015-11 2015-12 2015-Trend 2016-01 2016-02 2016-03 2016-04 2016-05 2016-06 2016-07 2016-08 2016-09 2016-Trend Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016 Q2 2016 Q3 2016 Qtr Trend CY- 2015 CY-2016 CY-Trend

Expansion Mbr Months 72,115 74,478 76,613 77,833 78,360 79,317 81,004 82,068 83,089 83,826 84,569 85,456 53,970 60,645 67,444 74,402 78,503 82,054 84,617 64,115 81,725

Family/Adult/Other Mbr Mos 218,517 231,165 233,932 237,009 239,281 241,591 242,621 243,194 243,881 244,221 244,230 245,133 228,043 229,016 210,646 227,871 239,294 243,232 244,528 223,894 242,351

SPD Mbr Months 27,250 27,280 27,405 27,679 27,852 28,001 28,191 28,232 28,446 28,633 28,801 28,940 26,236 26,715 26,913 27,312 27,844 28,290 28,791 26,794 28,308

Admits - Count 2,260 2,151 2,341 2,174 2,183 2,262 2,049 2,275 2,031 2,127 2,238 2,119 2,082 2,092 2,172 2,251 2,206 2,118 2,161 2,149 2,162

Expansion 590 552 561 532 573 568 508 608 548 565 632 553 416 477 490 568 558 555 583 488 565

Family/Adult/Other 1,108 1,051 1,191 1,103 1,128 1,130 1,061 1,159 1,061 1,076 1,126 1,175 1,088 1,033 1,120 1,117 1,120 1,094 1,126 1,090 1,113

SPD 561 546 581 534 481 560 478 506 421 484 479 391 572 579 556 563 525 468 451 568 482

Admits Acute - Count 1,487 1,451 1,517 1,455 1,420 1,507 1,338 1,497 1,290 1,316 1,397 1,282 1,404 1,426 1,429 1,485 1,461 1,375 1,332 1,436 1,389

Expansion 460 425 423 412 438 438 381 479 409 416 455 406 337 395 402 436 429 423 426 393 426

Family/Adult/Other 506 527 564 541 535 560 509 556 492 455 497 507 531 497 509 532 545 519 486 517 517

SPD 520 498 525 498 446 505 446 460 388 443 444 369 533 533 514 514 483 431 419 524 444

Readmit 30 Day - Count 288 279 296 268 266 269 219 243 234 228 248 253 223 241 222 288 268 232 243 243 248

Expansion 68 76 75 86 68 79 54 61 62 64 77 60 48 65 58 73 78 59 67 61 68

Family/Adult/Other 80 68 76 73 88 70 59 73 77 72 72 97 69 52 64 75 77 70 80 65 76

SPD 140 135 145 108 109 119 105 109 95 92 99 96 106 124 99 140 112 103 96 117 104

Readmit 14 Day - Count 16 18 34 25 22 24 23 19 18 17 27 22 42 38 35 23 24 20 22 35 22

Expansion 4 4 7 10 7 8 6 5 5 9 5 0 13 13 11 5 8 5 5 11 6

Family/Adult/Other 6 4 9 6 6 6 8 6 3 2 13 12 8 8 9 6 6 6 9 8 7

SPD 6 10 18 9 9 10 9 7 10 6 9 10 21 17 15 11 9 9 8 16 9

**ER Visits - Count 17,536 16,514 16,952 18,375 18,982 18,929 17,973 18,403 16,152 15,667 14,693 4,438 16,275 15,941 16,336 17,001 18,762 17,509 11,599 16,388 15,957

Expansion 3,827 3,180 3,470 3,737 3,551 3,906 3,745 3,932 3,840 4,058 3,514 935 2,785 3,122 3,584 3,492 3,731 3,839 2,836 3,246 3,469

Family/Adult/Other 11,444 11,605 11,740 12,807 13,600 13,242 12,463 12,691 10,647 9,987 9,665 3,086 11,653 10,985 10,687 11,596 13,216 11,934 7,579 11,230 10,910

SPD 2,081 1,662 1,696 1,809 1,795 1,743 1,736 1,773 1,660 1,607 1,506 415 1,837 1,833 2,024 1,813 1,782 1,723 1,176 1,877 1,560

Admits Acute - PTMPY 53.4 51.4 53.2 50.6 49.1 51.7 45.6 50.8 43.6 44.3 46.9 42.8 54.6 54.1 52.4 52.6 50.5 46.7 44.6 53.4 47.2

Expansion 76.5 68.5 66.3 63.5 67.1 66.3 56.4 70.0 59.1 59.6 64.6 57.0 74.9 78.1 71.6 70.3 65.6 61.9 60.4 73.5 62.6

Family/Adult/Other 27.8 27.4 28.9 27.4 26.8 27.8 25.2 27.4 24.2 22.4 24.4 24.8 27.9 26.0 29.0 28.0 27.3 25.6 23.9 27.7 25.6

SPD 247.0 240.2 254.4 231.5 207.2 240.0 203.5 215.1 177.6 202.8 199.6 162.1 261.8 260.2 247.9 247.2 226.3 198.7 188.1 254.2 204.1

Bed Days Acute - PTMPY 296.8 248.9 239.5 257.6 228.8 254.1 214.2 225.5 198.3 200.2 209.6 193.6 262.8 245.1 261.8 261.5 246.8 212.7 201.1 257.9 220.0

Expansion 465.4 371.1 373.4 368.0 353.6 344.3 296.9 326.8 296.2 304.8 338.3 303.0 333.7 353.7 337.0 402.4 355.2 306.6 315.4 359.2 325.2

Family/Adult/Other 107.5 102.3 97.4 104.1 89.1 97.6 85.2 85.7 89.5 74.8 85.5 93.5 106.7 86.8 104.5 102.3 96.9 86.8 84.6 100.0 89.4

SPD 1,546.1 1,209.7 1,093.4 1,269.4 1,090.5 1,347.4 1,080.3 1,133.2 843.3 956.0 878.3 719.0 1,463.2 1,354.4 1,514.5 1,282.7 1,235.9 1,018.5 850.7 1,403.0 1,032.9

ALOS Acute 5.6 4.8 4.5 5.1 4.7 4.9 4.7 4.4 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.8 4.5 5.0 5.0 4.9 4.6 4.5 4.8 4.7

Expansion 6.1 5.4 5.6 5.8 5.3 5.2 5.3 4.7 5.0 5.1 5.2 5.3 4.5 4.5 4.7 5.7 5.4 5.0 5.2 4.9 5.2

Family/Adult/Other 3.9 3.7 3.4 3.8 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.1 3.7 3.3 3.5 3.8 3.8 3.3 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.6 3.5

SPD 6.3 5.0 4.3 5.5 5.3 5.6 5.3 5.3 4.7 4.7 4.4 4.4 5.6 5.2 6.1 5.2 5.5 5.1 4.5 5.5 5.1

Readmit % 30 Day - PTMPY 12.7% 13.0% 12.6% 12.3% 12.2% 11.9% 10.7% 10.7% 11.5% 10.7% 11.1% 11.9% 10.7% 11.5% 10.2% 12.8% 12.1% 11.0% 11.2% 11.3% 11.5%

Expansion 11.5% 13.8% 13.4% 16.2% 11.9% 13.9% 10.6% 10.0% 11.3% 11.3% 12.2% 10.8% 11.6% 13.6% 11.9% 12.9% 13.9% 10.6% 11.5% 12.5% 12.0%

Family/Adult/Other 7.2% 6.5% 6.4% 6.6% 7.8% 6.2% 5.6% 6.3% 7.3% 6.7% 6.4% 8.3% 6.3% 5.0% 5.7% 6.7% 6.9% 6.4% 7.1% 6.0% 6.8%

SPD 25.0% 24.7% 25.0% 20.2% 22.7% 21.3% 22.0% 21.5% 22.6% 19.0% 20.7% 24.6% 18.5% 21.3% 17.7% 24.9% 21.3% 22.0% 21.2% 20.6% 21.5%

Readmit % 14 Day - PTMPY 1.1% 1.2% 2.2% 1.7% 1.5% 1.6% 1.7% 1.3% 1.4% 1.3% 1.9% 1.7% 3.0% 2.7% 2.5% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 1.7% 2.4% 1.6%

Expansion 0.9% 0.9% 1.7% 2.4% 1.6% 1.8% 1.6% 1.0% 1.2% 2.2% 1.1% 0.0% 4.0% 3.4% 2.7% 1.1% 1.9% 1.3% 1.1% 2.7% 1.4%

Family/Adult/Other 1.2% 0.8% 1.6% 1.1% 1.1% 1.1% 1.6% 1.1% 0.6% 0.4% 2.6% 2.4% 1.4% 1.5% 1.8% 1.2% 1.1% 1.1% 1.9% 1.5% 1.3%

SPD 1.2% 2.0% 3.4% 1.8% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 1.5% 2.6% 1.4% 2.0% 2.7% 3.9% 3.2% 3.0% 2.2% 1.9% 2.0% 2.0% 3.1% 2.0%

**ER Visits - PTMPY 629.3 585.2 594.2 638.6 656.3 649.8 612.8 624.7 545.3 527.1 493.1 148.1 633.6 604.5 599.1 602.7 648.3 594.2 388.9 609.6 542.5

Expansion 636.8 512.4 543.5 576.2 543.8 590.9 554.8 574.9 554.6 580.9 498.6 131.3 619.3 617.8 637.7 563.3 570.4 561.4 402.1 607.5 509.3

Family/Adult/Other 628.5 602.4 602.2 648.4 682.0 657.7 616.4 626.2 523.9 490.7 474.9 151.1 613.2 575.6 608.8 610.7 662.8 588.8 371.9 601.9 540.2

SPD 916.4 731.1 742.6 784.3 773.4 747.0 739.0 753.6 700.3 673.5 627.5 172.1 840.1 823.5 902.6 796.6 768.1 730.9 490.1 840.6 661.5

Quarterly Averages Annual Averages



Key Indicator Report
Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016
Report created 10/26/2016 

ER utilization based on Claims data 2015-10 2015-11 2015-12 2015-Trend 2016-01 2016-02 2016-03 2016-04 2016-05 2016-06 2016-07 2016-08 2016-09 2016-Trend Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016 Q2 2016 Q3 2016 Qtr Trend CY- 2015 CY-2016 CY-Trend

Quarterly Averages Annual AveragesServices

Preservice Routine 100.0% 96.7% 93.3% 96.7% 86.7% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 73.3% 73.3% 93.3% 100.0% 98.9% 97.8% 97.8% 96.7% 94.5% 91.1% 88.9% 98% 88%

Preservice Urgent 96.7% 100.0% 96.7% 90.0% 93.3% 100.0% 100.0% 93.3% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 98.9% 96.7% 95.6% 97.8% 94.4% 97.8% 100.0% 97% 92%

Postservice 96.7% 83.3% 93.3% 80.0% 93.6% 100.0% 100.0% 96.7% 100.0% 100.0% 90.0% 100.0% 95.6% 100.0% 96.7% 91.1% 91.2% 98.9% 96.7% 96% 87%

Concurrent (inpatient only) 100.0% 93.3% 96.7% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 90.0% 90.0% 96.7% 93.3% 96.7% 100.0% 97.8% 96.7% 100.0% 100.0% 93.3% 98% 100%

Deferrals - Routine 100.0% 96.7% 100.0% 80.0% 73.3% 100.0% 100.0% 96.7% 73.3% 100.0% 96.7% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 95.6% 98.9% 84.4% 90.0% 98.9% 99% 77%

Deferrals - Urgent 100.0% 100.0% 88.9% 50.0% 61.5% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 96.3% 70.5% 100.0% 100.0% 99% 56%

Deferrals - Post Service null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null null

CCS % 7.37% 7.31% 7.20% 7.61% 7.17% 7.25% 7.20% 7.30% 7.35% 7.43% 7.36% 7.23% 7.37% 7.42% 7.78% 7.29% 7.34% 7.28% 7.34% 7.47% 7.45%

Births 22.7 21.4 23.8 20.9 21.5 20.8 19.6 21.6 20.6 23.0 23.9 23.8 21.9 20.8 22.9 22.6 21.1 20.6 23.6 22.1

OB % Days 16.9% 13.9% 15.0% 13.5% 16.0% 14.2% 15.1% 15.1% 16.8% 18.9% 18.3% 19.7% 16.0% 13.5% 15.2% 16.9% 14.6% 15.7% 19.0% 17.0%

OB % Admits 28.0% 28.2% 29.0% 27.7% 28.5% 26.8% 28.1% 28.0% 30.0% 32.2% 31.8% 33.6% 27.1% 26.2% 28.7% 28.3% 27.7% 28.7% 32.5% 30.0%

Total Members Outreached 70 74 69 97 163 63 132 79 83 177 147 0 30 97 1012 213 323 294 324 1352

Total New Cases Open 19 11 29 31 37.0 9 32 37 30 46 73 2 12 34 203 59 77 99 121 308

Total Cases Closed 145 68 145 83 173 95 88 138 107 102 147 105 40 42 821 358 351 328 354 1261

Total Cases Open During Month 229 190 205 162 180 132 137 135 106 118 151 126 36 50 245 279 222 205 183 N/A

Ambulatory Case Management

Total Outreached 98 73 77 112 138 138 133 113 68 67 61 288 220 291 248 388 314 128 1047 830

Accepted 47 29 32 58 77 62 68 48 23 27 25 179 106 182 108 197 139 52 575 388

Acceptance Rate 48% 40% 42% 52% 56% 45% 51% 42% 34% 40% 41% 62% 48% 62% 44% 51% 44% 40% 55% 47%

New Cases Opened 50 25 34 60 74 63 68 45 20 27 31 168 98 153 109 197 133 58 528 388

Total Cases Open During Period 240 232 222 235 258 222 299 294 251 210 197 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A

Total Cases Closed 34 42 44 51 33 54 50 63 66 46 61 183 127 92 120 138 179 107 522 424

Cases Ending Open 206 190 178 184 225 168 249 231 185 164 136 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A

Total Outreached 7 17 14 15 15 12 41 77 61 80 20 60 40 42 38 42 179 100 180 321

Accepted 3 8 4 6 7 1 8 12 9 9 3 31 22 15 15 14 29 12 83 55

Acceptance Rate 43% 47% 29% 40% 47% 8% 20% 16% 15% 11% 15% 52% 53% 36% 40% 32% 16% 13% 45% 17%

New Cases Opened 5 9 6 7 8 5 7 13 10 9 2 33 25 14 20 20 30 11 92 61

Total Cases Open During Period 31 34 30 33 35 31 44 44 50 55 45 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A

Total Cases Closed 4 10 3 6 4 6 13 5 4 10 13 22 29 23 17 16 22 23 91 61

Cases Ending Open 27 24 27 27 31 25 31 39 46 45 32 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N/A

Total Outreached

Accepted

Acceptance Rate

Total Screened and Refused/Decline

Unable to Reach

New Cases Opened

Total Cases Closed

Cases Ending Open

Total Cases Open During Period

Critical-Complex Acuity

High/Moderate/Low Acuity

Total Records 5,168 4,707 4,991 4,849 4,817 5,388 4,685 4,978 4,872 4,572 5,182 5,054 13,724 19,618 14,421 14,866 15,054 14,535 14,808 62,629 44,397

Total Admissions 2,210 2,090 2,272 2,181 2,132 2,200 1,999 2,232 2,003 2,080 2,189 2,142 6,216 6,222 6,386 6,572 6,513 6,234 6,411 25,396 19,158

Total Precerts - - -

TAT Compliance Goal:  100% TAT Compliance Goal:  100% TAT Compliance Goal:  100% TAT Compliance Goal:  100%

CCS ID RATE CCS ID RATE CCS ID RATE CCS ID RATE

Inpatient Maternity Utilizatin ALL CV Mbrshp Inpatient Maternity Utilizatin ALL CV Mbrshp Inpatient Maternity Utilizatin ALL CV Mbrshp

Rate Per Thousand Rate Per Thousand Rate Per Thousand

Complex Cases Complex Cases Complex Cases Complex Cases

Ambulatory Case Management Ambulatory Case Management Ambulatory Case Management

Perinatal Case Management Perinatal Case Management Perinatal Case Management Perinatal Case Management

Record Processing Record Processing Record Processing Record Processing

Integrated Case Management Integrated Case Management Integrated Case Management Integrated Case Management



Key Indicator Report
Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016
Report created 10/26/2016 
Fresno County
ER utilization based on Claims data 2015-10 2015-11 2015-12 2015-Trend 2016-01 2016-02 2016-03 2016-04 2016-05 2016-06 2016-07 2016-08 2016-09 2016-Trend Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016 Q2 2016 Qtr Trend CY- 2015 CY-2016 CY-Trend

Expansion Mbr Months 59,247 61,427 63,389 64,423 64,812 65,633 67,185 68,181 69,083 69,746 70,416 71,268 43,865 49,144 55,010 61,354 64,956 68,150 52,343 67,861

Family/Adult/Other Mbr Mos 179,479 190,903 193,443 195,605 197,363 199,333 199,989 200,523 201,092 201,400 201,471 202,483 186,976 187,118 172,224 187,942 197,434 200,535 183,565 199,918

SPD Mbr Months 22,998 23,033 23,145 23,369 23,542 23,669 23,850 23,890 24,080 24,251 24,403 24,520 22,160 22,556 22,705 23,059 23,527 23,940 22,620 23,953

Admits - Count 1,907 1,803 1,948 1,874 1,941 2,004 1,781 2,000 1,806 1,856 1,952 1,811 1,759 1,748 1,808 1,886 1,940 1,862 1,800 1,892

Expansion 492 440 458 461 506 508 436 536 477 499 564 474 346 389 402 463 492 483 400 496

Family/Adult/Other 934 891 987 935 999 977 906 1,003 946 914 961 991 913 859 924 937 970 952 908 959

SPD 480 470 496 475 436 515 437 459 382 441 426 346 497 497 477 482 475 426 488 435

Admits Acute - Count 1,253 1,225 1,259 1,259 1,254 1,340 1,175 1,335 1,131 1,158 1,230 1,109 1,189 1,197 1,198 1,246 1,284 1,214 1,208 1,221

Expansion 386 343 349 357 382 390 324 432 353 369 410 351 284 323 333 359 376 370 325 374

Family/Adult/Other 425 455 459 457 468 480 443 483 426 382 424 431 441 416 419 446 468 451 431 444

SPD 441 426 447 443 404 466 406 418 351 405 395 327 462 457 442 438 438 392 450 402

Readmit 30 Day - Count 244 240 255 238 236 242 192 217 210 205 224 222 204 205 187 246 239 206 211 221

Expansion 57 63 65 74 61 68 43 51 54 57 70 52 45 52 48 62 68 49 52 59

Family/Adult/Other 65 57 67 65 73 59 52 64 68 60 62 81 62 47 52 63 66 61 56 65

SPD 122 120 123 98 102 114 96 102 88 88 92 89 97 106 86 122 105 95 103 97

Readmit 14 Day - Count 15 16 28 19 19 23 21 18 18 15 25 21 39 33 30 20 20 19 31 20

Expansion 4 3 6 5 5 8 4 4 5 7 5 0 13 11 10 4 6 4 10 5

Family/Adult/Other 5 4 7 6 5 5 8 6 3 2 11 12 7 7 6 5 5 6 6 6

SPD 6 9 15 8 9 10 9 7 10 6 9 9 19 15 14 10 9 9 15 9

**ER Visits - Count 14,337 13,267 13,595 15,169 15,611 15,608 14,824 15,092 13,247 12,969 12,544 4,084 16,275 15,941 13,302 13,733 15,463 14,388 14,813 13,239

Expansion 3,100 2,482 2,774 3,139 2,928 3,243 3,082 3,182 3,147 3,302 3,016 902 2,785 3,122 2,887 2,785 3,103 3,137 2,895 2,882

Family/Adult/Other 9,343 9,385 9,401 10,507 11,150 10,912 10,277 10,457 8,723 8,299 8,199 2,780 11,653 10,985 8,692 9,376 10,856 9,819 10,177 9,034

SPD 1,742 1,342 1,393 1,506 1,502 1,422 1,445 1,447 1,375 1,358 1,322 400 1,837 1,833 1,691 1,492 1,477 1,422 1,713 1,309

Admits Acute - PTMPY 54.6 52.6 53.4 52.9 52.5 55.6 48.4 54.8 46.1 47.0 49.8 44.6 56.4 55.5 53.5 53.5 53.7 49.8 54.7 50.2

Expansion 78.2 67.0 66.1 66.5 70.7 71.3 57.9 76.0 61.3 63.5 69.9 59.1 77.8 78.9 72.6 70.3 69.5 65.1 74.5 66.2

Family/Adult/Other 28.4 28.6 28.5 28.0 28.5 28.9 26.6 28.9 25.4 22.8 25.3 25.5 28.3 26.7 29.2 28.5 28.5 27.0 28.2 26.6

SPD 250.5 244.9 257.2 243.9 222.2 261.1 219.9 230.6 190.4 218.2 209.5 169.3 269.1 264.6 252.3 250.8 242.4 213.5 259.1 218.0

Bed Days Acute - PTMPY 274.7 246.5 234.7 264.6 247.5 263.6 231.5 241.0 211.7 212.2 230.2 196.1 278.5 251.8 275.6 251.8 258.6 228.0 264.2 232.9

Expansion 484.3 347.7 357.6 398.6 381.4 339.7 304.2 358.2 317.9 326.0 377.0 304.6 352.2 365.9 338.5 395.1 373.1 326.8 364.4 344.7

Family/Adult/Other 113.9 102.3 93.7 93.8 92.4 103.8 91.1 85.0 90.1 71.1 89.6 89.0 110.8 88.2 109.1 103.0 96.7 88.7 102.7 89.5

SPD 1,150.5 1,215.0 1,080.0 1,336.1 1,191.2 1,396.3 1,196.5 1,213.1 920.4 1,047.5 960.4 764.9 1,546.0 1,358.4 1,603.5 1,148.4 1,308.0 1,109.4 1,412.3 1,111.4

ALOS Acute 5.0 4.7 4.4 5.0 4.7 4.7 4.8 4.4 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.4 4.9 4.5 5.1 4.7 4.8 4.6 4.8 4.6

Expansion 6.2 5.2 5.4 6.0 5.4 4.8 5.3 4.7 5.2 5.1 5.4 5.2 4.5 4.6 4.7 5.6 5.4 5.0 4.9 5.2

Family/Adult/Other 4.0 3.6 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.6 3.4 2.9 3.5 3.1 3.5 3.5 3.9 3.3 3.7 3.6 3.4 3.3 3.6 3.4

SPD 4.6 5.0 4.2 5.5 5.4 5.3 5.4 5.3 4.8 4.8 4.6 4.5 5.7 5.1 6.4 4.6 5.4 5.2 5.5 5.1

Readmit % 30 Day - PTMPY 12.8% 13.3% 13.1% 12.7% 12.2% 12.1% 10.8% 10.9% 11.6% 11.0% 11.5% 12.3% 11.6% 11.7% 10.4% 13.1% 12.3% 11.1% 11.7% 11.7%

Expansion 11.6% 14.3% 14.2% 16.1% 12.1% 13.4% 9.9% 9.5% 11.3% 11.4% 12.4% 11.0% 13.0% 13.4% 11.9% 13.3% 13.8% 10.2% 12.9% 11.9%

Family/Adult/Other 7.0% 6.4% 6.8% 7.0% 7.3% 6.0% 5.7% 6.4% 7.2% 6.6% 6.5% 8.2% 6.8% 5.5% 5.6% 6.7% 6.8% 6.4% 6.2% 6.8%

SPD 25.4% 25.5% 24.8% 20.6% 23.4% 22.1% 22.0% 22.2% 23.0% 20.0% 21.6% 25.7% 19.5% 21.2% 18.1% 25.2% 22.0% 22.4% 21.0% 22.2%

Readmit % 14 Day - PTMPY 1.2% 1.3% 2.2% 1.5% 1.5% 1.7% 1.8% 1.3% 1.6% 1.3% 2.0% 1.9% 3.3% 2.7% 2.5% 1.6% 1.6% 1.6% 2.5% 1.6%

Expansion 1.0% 0.9% 1.7% 1.4% 1.3% 2.1% 1.2% 0.9% 1.4% 1.9% 1.2% 0.0% 4.7% 3.3% 2.9% 1.2% 1.6% 1.2% 2.9% 1.3%

Family/Adult/Other 1.2% 0.9% 1.5% 1.3% 1.1% 1.0% 1.8% 1.2% 0.7% 0.5% 2.6% 2.8% 1.6% 1.6% 1.5% 1.2% 1.1% 1.3% 1.5% 1.5%

SPD 1.4% 2.1% 3.4% 1.8% 2.2% 2.1% 2.2% 1.7% 2.8% 1.5% 2.3% 2.8% 4.1% 3.4% 3.2% 2.3% 2.1% 2.2% 3.2% 2.1%

**ER Visits - PTMPY 624.6 569.8 576.5 637.9 653.0 647.8 611.0 619.0 540.2 526.8 508.0 164.3 771.9 739.0 594.5 590.1 646.3 589.9 671.0 543.8

Expansion 627.9 484.9 525.1 584.7 542.1 592.9 550.5 560.0 546.6 568.1 514.0 151.9 762.0 762.3 629.7 544.8 573.3 552.4 663.7 509.7

Family/Adult/Other 624.7 589.9 583.2 644.6 677.9 656.9 616.7 625.8 520.5 494.5 488.3 164.8 747.9 704.5 605.6 598.7 659.8 587.6 665.3 542.2

SPD 908.9 699.2 722.2 773.3 765.6 720.9 727.0 726.8 685.2 672.0 650.1 195.8 994.6 975.4 893.9 776.6 753.2 712.9 909.0 655.6

Quarterly Averages Annual Averages



Key Indicator Report
Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016
Report created 10/26/2016 
Kings County
ER utilization based on Claims data 2015-10 2015-11 2015-12 2015-Trend 2016-01 2016-02 2016-03 2016-04 2016-05 2016-06 2016-07 2016-08 2016-09 2016-Trend Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016 Q2 2016 Qtr Trend CY- 2015 CY-2016 CY-Trend

Expansion Mbr Months 5,792 5,898 6,031 6,125 6,261 6,327 6,394 6,415 6,433 6,420 6,420 6,380 4,635 5,199 5,565 5,907 6,238 6,414 5,326 6,353

Family/Adult/Other Mbr Mos 15,783 16,404 16,560 16,958 17,262 17,435 17,528 17,493 17,550 17,585 17,568 17,353 16,937 17,348 15,500 16,249 17,218 17,524 16,508 17,415

SPD Mbr Months 2,033 2,046 2,066 2,087 2,092 2,101 2,104 2,109 2,115 2,124 2,136 2,152 1,940 1,990 2,002 2,048 2,093 2,109 1,995 2,113

Admits - Count 146 165 177 103 52 71 63 79 53 78 69 84 142 153 162 163 75 65 155 72

Expansion 41 60 53 23 18 18 14 22 13 23 12 25 33 43 53 51 20 16 45 19

Family/Adult/Other 68 70 88 57 24 43 33 49 29 44 46 47 72 72 79 75 41 37 75 41

SPD 37 35 36 23 10 10 16 8 11 11 11 12 35 38 31 36 14 12 35 12

Admits Acute - Count 106 105 116 63 38 44 40 42 36 47 39 46 99 102 102 109 48 39 103 44

Expansion 35 46 38 18 14 14 8 12 10 16 8 13 26 36 39 40 15 10 35 13

Family/Adult/Other 34 27 44 24 14 23 16 23 15 22 21 21 39 30 34 35 20 18 34 20

SPD 37 32 34 21 10 7 16 7 11 9 10 12 34 36 29 34 13 11 33 11

Readmit 30 Day - Count 21 21 15 9 5 4 6 5 4 7 5 7 11 17 11 19 6 5 14 6

Expansion 9 9 6 3 2 3 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 8 6 8 3 1 6 1

Family/Adult/Other 6 3 2 2 2 1 1 4 2 4 4 3 4 2 2 4 2 2 3 3

SPD 6 9 7 4 1 0 4 0 2 2 0 3 5 8 3 7 2 2 6 2

Readmit 14 Day - Count 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 4 1 1 0 0 2 0

Expansion 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0

Family/Adult/Other 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0

SPD 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0

**ER Visits - Count 1,599 1,629 1,694 1,324 1,546 1,570 1,418 1,606 1,413 1,321 935 35 16,275 15,941 1,581 1,641 1,480 1,479 8,859 1,241

Expansion 418 386 416 313 344 371 341 427 407 435 255 8 2,785 3,122 407 407 343 392 1,680 322

Family/Adult/Other 949 1,050 1,089 833 1,027 989 897 967 825 733 575 25 11,653 10,985 973 1,029 950 896 6,160 763

SPD 214 186 184 173 173 205 175 212 181 150 104 2 1,837 1,833 195 195 184 189 1,015 153

Admits Acute - PTMPY 50.7 50.0 55.1 29.6 17.6 20.4 18.4 19.4 16.6 21.6 17.9 21.3 50.7 49.9 49.0 51.9 22.5 18.1 50.4 20.3

Expansion 72.5 93.6 75.6 35.3 26.8 26.6 15.0 22.4 18.7 29.9 15.0 24.5 66.5 83.9 84.1 80.6 29.5 18.7 79.2 23.7

Family/Adult/Other 25.9 19.8 31.9 17.0 9.7 15.8 11.0 15.8 10.3 15.0 14.3 14.5 27.6 20.5 26.3 25.8 14.2 12.3 25.0 13.7

SPD 218.4 205.3 209.1 132.2 57.4 57.1 91.3 45.5 62.4 62.1 61.8 66.9 218.5 227.1 183.8 210.9 82.2 66.4 210.0 70.7

Bed Days Acute - PTMPY 305.3 255.7 290.9 119.2 74.8 65.7 75.6 68.7 86.9 67.5 56.0 84.4 212.8 210.0 221.9 283.9 86.4 77.1 232.7 77.6

Expansion 317.0 490.3 531.3 180.2 132.2 83.5 82.6 102.9 93.3 121.5 67.3 107.2 239.1 357.0 466.5 447.6 131.5 92.9 385.1 107.5

Family/Adult/Other 79.8 68.8 109.4 53.8 30.6 42.7 21.9 44.6 43.8 37.5 41.0 58.8 94.7 63.2 82.6 86.2 42.3 36.8 81.5 41.6

SPD 2,243.0 1,184.8 1,132.6 494.5 275.3 205.6 501.9 165.0 425.5 152.5 146.1 223.0 1,072.0 1,105.5 831.3 1,517.3 324.8 364.1 1,134.3 287.1

ALOS Acute 6.0 5.1 5.3 4.0 4.2 3.2 4.1 3.5 5.3 3.1 3.1 4.0 4.2 4.2 4.5 5.5 3.8 4.3 4.6 3.8

Expansion 4.4 5.2 7.0 5.1 4.9 3.1 5.5 4.6 5.0 4.1 4.5 4.4 3.6 4.3 5.5 5.6 4.5 5.0 4.9 4.5

Family/Adult/Other 3.1 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.1 2.7 2.0 2.8 4.3 2.5 2.9 4.0 3.4 3.1 3.1 3.3 3.0 3.0 3.3 3.0

SPD 10.3 5.8 5.4 3.7 4.8 3.6 5.5 3.6 6.8 2.5 2.4 3.3 4.9 4.9 4.5 7.2 4.0 5.5 5.4 4.1

Readmit % 30 Day - PTMPY 14.4% 12.7% 8.5% 8.7% 9.6% 5.6% 9.5% 6.3% 7.5% 9.0% 7.2% 8.3% 7.5% 11.1% 6.8% 11.7% 8.0% 7.7% 9.3% 8.0%

Expansion 22.0% 15.0% 11.3% 13.0% 11.1% 16.7% 7.1% 4.5% 0.0% 4.3% 8.3% 4.0% 5.1% 17.7% 11.4% 15.6% 13.6% 4.1% 12.9% 7.7%

Family/Adult/Other 8.8% 4.3% 2.3% 3.5% 8.3% 2.3% 3.0% 8.2% 6.9% 9.1% 8.7% 6.4% 5.1% 2.3% 2.1% 4.9% 4.0% 6.3% 3.6% 6.2%

SPD 16.2% 25.7% 19.4% 17.4% 10.0% 0.0% 25.0% 0.0% 18.2% 18.2% 0.0% 25.0% 15.1% 20.4% 10.9% 20.4% 11.6% 17.1% 16.9% 14.3%

Readmit % 14 Day - PTMPY 0.0% 1.9% 1.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.1% 2.6% 0.0% 1.7% 4.2% 1.3% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0% 2.1% 0.5%

Expansion 0.0% 2.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 6.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 6.4% 0.9% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 2.1% 0.9%

Family/Adult/Other 0.0% 0.0% 2.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 4.8% 0.0% 0.9% 2.2% 2.0% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% 0.6%

SPD 0.0% 3.1% 2.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 4.0% 3.7% 1.1% 1.9% 0.0% 0.0% 2.8% 0.0%

**ER Visits - PTMPY 765.0 775.7 804.0 621.3 718.0 726.3 653.5 740.7 649.7 606.7 429.5 16.2 8,306.3 7,796.1 760.2 781.6 688.8 681.3 4,330.5 573.6

Expansion 866.0 785.4 827.7 613.2 659.3 703.7 640.0 798.8 759.2 813.1 476.6 15.0 7,211.7 7,206.5 878.4 826.1 659.2 732.8 3,785.8 608.9

Family/Adult/Other 721.5 768.1 789.1 589.5 713.9 680.7 614.1 663.4 564.1 500.2 392.8 17.3 8,256.2 7,598.9 753.6 760.2 661.9 613.8 4,477.9 526.1

SPD 1,263.2 1,090.9 1,068.7 994.7 992.4 1,170.9 998.1 1,206.3 1,027.0 847.5 584.3 11.2 11,358.9 11,055.3 1,171.0 1,140.4 1,052.9 1,077.1 6,105.0 867.5

Quarterly Averages Annual Averages



Key Indicator Report
Auth Based PPG Utilization Metrics for CALVIVA California SHP 
Report from 01/01/2015 to 9/30/2016
Report created 10/26/2016 
Madera County
ER utilization based on Claims data 2015-10 2015-11 2015-12 2015-Trend 2016-01 2016-02 2016-03 2016-04 2016-05 2016-06 2016-07 2016-08 2016-09 2016-Trend Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016 Q2 2016 Qtr Trend CY- 2015 CY-2016 CY-Trend

Expansion Mbr Months 7,076 7,153 7,193 7,285 7,287 7,357 7,425 7,472 7,573 7,660 7,733 7,808 5,470 6,303 6,870 7,141 7,310 7,490 6,446 7,511

Family/Adult/Other Mbr Mos 23,255 23,858 23,929 24,446 24,656 24,823 25,104 25,178 25,239 25,236 25,191 25,297 24,131 24,550 22,923 23,681 24,642 25,174 23,821 25,019

SPD Mbr Months 2,219 2,201 2,194 2,223 2,218 2,231 2,237 2,233 2,251 2,258 2,262 2,268 2,136 2,169 2,207 2,205 2,224 2,240 2,179 2,242

Admits - Count 207 183 216 197 190 187 205 196 172 193 217 224 181 192 202 202 191 191 194 198

Expansion 57 52 50 48 49 42 58 50 58 43 56 54 37 45 36 53 46 55 43 51

Family/Adult/Other 106 90 116 111 105 110 122 107 86 118 119 137 103 102 117 104 109 105 107 113

SPD 44 41 49 36 35 35 25 39 28 32 42 33 40 44 48 45 35 31 44 34

Admits Acute - Count 128 121 142 133 128 123 123 120 123 111 128 127 115 127 129 130 128 122 125 124

Expansion 39 36 36 37 42 34 49 35 46 31 37 42 27 35 31 37 38 43 33 39

Family/Adult/Other 47 45 61 60 53 57 50 50 51 51 52 55 51 51 56 51 57 50 52 53

SPD 42 40 44 34 32 32 24 35 26 29 39 30 37 40 43 42 33 28 41 31

Readmit 30 Day - Count 23 18 26 21 25 23 21 21 20 16 19 24 9 19 24 22 23 21 18 21

Expansion 2 4 4 9 5 8 10 9 8 6 6 7 2 5 5 3 7 9 4 8

Family/Adult/Other 9 8 7 6 13 10 6 5 7 8 6 13 4 3 10 8 10 6 6 8

SPD 12 6 15 6 6 5 5 7 5 2 7 4 3 10 9 11 6 6 8 5

Readmit 14 Day - Count 1 0 4 6 3 1 2 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 4 2 3 1 2 2

Expansion 0 0 1 5 2 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 1

Family/Adult/Other 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 1 0

SPD 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0

**ER Visits - Count 1,600 1,618 1,663 1,882 1,825 1,751 1,731 1,705 1,492 1,377 1,214 319 16,275 15,941 1,453 1,627 1,819 1,643 8,824 1,477

Expansion 309 312 280 285 279 292 322 323 286 321 243 25 2,785 3,122 290 300 285 310 1,624 264

Family/Adult/Other 1,152 1,170 1,250 1,467 1,423 1,341 1,289 1,267 1,099 955 891 281 11,653 10,985 1,022 1,191 1,410 1,218 6,213 1,113

SPD 125 134 119 130 120 116 116 114 104 99 80 13 1,837 1,833 138 126 122 111 983 99

Admits Acute - PTMPY 45.3 42.7 50.0 46.5 44.7 42.8 42.4 41.3 42.1 37.9 43.7 43.1 43.5 46.0 45.9 46.0 44.6 41.9 45.4 42.7

Expansion 66.1 60.4 60.1 60.9 69.2 55.5 79.2 56.2 72.9 48.6 57.4 64.5 59.2 67.3 53.6 62.2 61.8 69.4 60.5 62.7

Family/Adult/Other 24.3 22.6 30.6 29.5 25.8 27.6 23.9 23.8 24.2 24.3 24.8 26.1 25.2 25.1 29.1 25.8 27.6 24.0 26.3 25.5

SPD 237.9 223.5 268.0 194.3 189.4 188.3 134.1 209.6 149.3 170.1 222.8 174.6 224.7 245.3 261.0 243.1 190.6 164.3 243.7 181.4

Bed Days Acute - PTMPY 470.5 263.4 241.2 302.2 188.8 315.4 173.2 212.6 168.7 198.0 150.7 252.7 173.9 219.0 182.2 324.8 268.9 184.8 226.0 217.8

Expansion 429.1 473.1 380.4 255.3 296.4 610.0 415.4 232.9 271.0 264.8 211.0 448.8 266.2 256.4 220.7 427.4 388.0 306.0 296.3 333.6

Family/Adult/Other 77.4 125.2 118.9 221.4 103.7 86.5 82.7 119.6 116.5 130.3 84.3 152.7 83.5 92.5 85.0 107.4 136.8 106.3 92.1 121.8

SPD 5,007.7 1,177.6 1,197.8 1,295.5 789.9 1,904.1 386.2 1,193.0 410.5 728.1 684.4 693.1 958.8 1,541.7 1,218.1 2,469.3 1,330.9 662.4 1,551.6 896.7

ALOS Acute 10.4 6.2 4.8 6.5 4.2 7.4 4.1 5.2 4.0 5.2 3.5 5.9 4.0 4.8 4.0 7.1 6.0 4.4 5.0 5.1

Expansion 6.5 7.8 6.3 4.2 4.3 11.0 5.2 4.1 3.7 5.5 3.7 7.0 4.5 3.8 4.1 6.9 6.3 4.4 4.9 5.3

Family/Adult/Other 3.2 5.5 3.9 7.5 4.0 3.1 3.5 5.0 4.8 5.4 3.4 5.9 3.3 3.7 2.9 4.2 5.0 4.4 3.5 4.8

SPD 21.0 5.3 4.5 6.7 4.2 10.1 2.9 5.7 2.8 4.3 3.1 4.0 4.3 6.3 4.7 10.2 7.0 4.0 6.4 4.9

Readmit % 30 Day - PTMPY 11.1% 9.8% 12.0% 10.7% 13.2% 12.3% 10.2% 10.7% 11.6% 8.3% 8.8% 10.7% 4.8% 9.7% 11.7% 11.1% 12.0% 10.8% 9.4% 10.7%

Expansion 3.5% 7.7% 8.0% 18.8% 10.2% 19.0% 17.2% 18.0% 13.8% 14.0% 10.7% 13.0% 4.5% 11.9% 13.0% 6.3% 15.8% 16.3% 8.8% 14.8%

Family/Adult/Other 8.5% 8.9% 6.0% 5.4% 12.4% 9.1% 4.9% 4.7% 8.1% 6.8% 5.0% 9.5% 3.5% 2.9% 8.5% 7.7% 8.9% 5.7% 5.8% 7.3%

SPD 27.3% 14.6% 30.6% 16.7% 17.1% 14.3% 20.0% 17.9% 17.9% 6.3% 16.7% 12.1% 8.3% 23.3% 18.8% 24.6% 16.0% 18.5% 19.0% 15.4%

Readmit % 14 Day - PTMPY 0.8% 0.0% 2.8% 4.5% 2.3% 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% 0.0% 0.9% 0.8% 0.8% 0.9% 0.8% 2.8% 1.3% 2.6% 0.8% 1.5% 1.4%

Expansion 0.0% 0.0% 2.8% 13.5% 4.8% 0.0% 4.1% 2.9% 0.0% 3.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.9% 2.2% 0.9% 6.2% 2.3% 1.0% 3.1%

Family/Adult/Other 2.1% 0.0% 1.6% 0.0% 1.9% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.9% 0.0% 0.7% 0.6% 3.6% 1.3% 1.2% 0.0% 1.6% 0.6%

SPD 0.0% 0.0% 4.5% 2.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.3% 1.8% 0.8% 2.3% 1.6% 1.0% 0.0% 1.6% 0.7%

**ER Visits - PTMPY 566.5 570.5 585.6 657.6 636.9 608.9 597.2 586.5 510.6 470.0 414.0 108.2 6,153.6 5,792.5 516.3 574.2 634.4 564.7 3,196.0 508.6

Expansion 524.0 523.4 467.1 469.5 459.4 476.3 520.4 518.7 453.2 502.9 377.1 38.4 6,110.4 5,944.2 506.6 504.7 468.4 497.2 3,024.2 421.8

Family/Adult/Other 594.5 588.5 626.9 720.1 692.6 648.3 616.2 603.9 522.5 454.1 424.4 133.3 5,794.8 5,369.6 534.8 603.4 686.8 580.8 3,129.6 533.6

SPD 676.0 730.6 650.9 701.8 649.2 623.9 622.3 612.6 554.4 526.1 424.4 68.8 10,318.4 10,142.9 748.6 685.8 658.3 596.3 5,415.6 530.4

Quarterly Averages Annual Averages



 

 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.D 
QI/UM Quarterly Summary Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

REPORT SUMMARY TO COMMITTEE 

 

 Page 1 of 3 11/11/2016 

  

TO:  Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commissioners 

  

FROM: Patrick C. Marabella, MD 

Amy Schneider, RN 

  

COMMITTEE 

DATE: 

 

November 17th, 2016 

  

SUBJECT: CalViva Health QI/UM Update of Activities in Quarter 4 2016 

  

 
Purpose of Activity: 
This report is to provide the RHA Commission with an update on the CalViva Health QI/UM performance, program and 
regulatory activities in Quarter 4 of 2016. 
 

I. Meetings 
One QI/UM Committee meeting has been held to date in Quarter 4, on October 20th.  The summary of November 
& December activities will be reported to the Commission in Quarter 1, 2017.  The following guiding documents 
were approved at the October meeting: 

1. 2016 QI Mid-Year Evaluation 
2. 2016 UMCM Mid-Year Evaluation 
3. 2016 C & L Mid-Year Evaluation 
4. 2016 Health Ed Mid-Year Evaluation 

 
Additionally, the following general documents were reviewed and approved at this meeting: 

1. Medical Policies Qtr 2 
2. Language Assistance Program 
3. Pharmacy Provider Update Qtr 3 

 
The following is a summary of some, but not all, of the reports and topics reviewed: 
 Quality Improvement Reports - The quality and safety of many of the health plan functions are assessed and 

monitored through quality improvement reports.  These reports cover health plan performance, programmatic 
documents and regulatory reports. During this reporting period the QI/UM Committee’s review included, but 
was not limited to: 
1. The Appeal and Grievance Dashboard & Quarterly Reports which track volumes, turn-around times, 

case classifications, and access related issues.  Data through the end of August were reviewed.  
Pharmacy appeals continue to be related primarily to Hepatitis C drugs.   

2. Provider Preventable Conditions Report Potential PPCs may be identified by providers/facilities, 
through claims data, encounter data or Potential Quality Issues (PQI) submissions. PPCs are associated 
with Hospital Acquired Conditions, Health Care Acquired Conditions and Other Provider Preventable 
Conditions as defined by state and federal regulations. When identified, DHCS requires health plans to 
report these cases via DHCS form 7107. There was one case identified and reported to DHCS during the 
reporting period. 

3. The Initial Health Assessment Comprehensive Report was developed in follow up to CalViva’s 2016 
DHCS Audit to address the request for a more in-depth assessment of our IHA completion rates.  This 
new multi-pronged approach includes the following: 
 Medical Record Review (MRR) via onsite provider audits 
 Monitoring of claims and encounters 
 Member outreach 



 Page 2 of 3 11/11/2016 

An initial PPG report has been created to be used to provide feedback to providers on their completion 
rates.Quarterly reporting will continue as we refine our new reporting processes. 

 UMCM Reports - Utilization and Case Management activities are monitored in an ongoing manner through a 
variety of performance, programmatic and regulatory reports.  At the October meeting the UMCM related 
reports included but were not limited to the following: 
1. The Key Indicator Report (KIR) reflects data as of August 31, 2016. This report includes key metrics for 

tracking utilization and case management activities. 
 The Key Indicator Report is now a rolling 12 months. 
 Membership continues to increase. 
 ER visits have started to trend down. 
 Bed days per thousand have decreased. 
 Turn-around times are better than in previous months.  
 Complex and Ambulatory Case Management have now been merged into one program as of 

September 2016 under Centene’s Case Management program.  There will be one integrated Case 
Management program moving forward.  This supports continuity of care for members over time.  

 Perinatal Case Management will transition to a new program after the first of the year.   
2. The Utilization Management Concurrent Review (CCR) IRR Report summarizes the 2016 CCR Audit 

Review process.  The audit review process evaluates medical management decisions to ensure timely, 
consistent and credible decisions.  All elements met or exceeded the 90% goal. 

 
 Credentialing and Peer Review Sub-Committee Reports were reviewed and submitted to RHA Commission 

for review. 
 

II. HEDIS® Activity 
HEDIS performance measures are used to assess the quality of care provided to health plan members.  Managed 
Care Plans are required by contract to annually report performance measurement results to DHCS/HSAG.    The 
RY2016 HEDIS data became available in July 2016 and CalViva Medical Management staff has developed formal 
Performance Improvement Projects (PIPs) or other improvement projects that follow the rapid-cycle improvement 
process for all metrics below the minimum performance level.  
New or updated plans for the coming year were submitted to DHCS/HSAG in September and October 2016. 
Annual On-site Clinic Visits by the Medical Management team are complete.  The goal of these visits is to engage 
the clinical and administrative leadership of high volume, low performing clinics (2-Fresno, 1-Kings, 1-Madera) to 
participate in our project improvement teams.  We have been successful in engaging all four clinics. 
These are the seven projects underway: 

 Childhood Immunizations (CIS-3) Kings County 
 Monitoring Persistent Meds (MPM) Kings County 
 Cervical Cancer Screening (CCS) Madera County 
 Avoiding Antibiotics for Bronchitis (AAB) Kings and Madera counties 
 Controlling High Blood Pressure (CBP) Fresno County 
 Postpartum Visits (PPC) Kings County 
 Diabetes HbA1c Testing (CDC) Kings & Fresno counties 

The results of these efforts will be monitored and reported regularly. 
 

III. Access & Availability 
Effective and efficient access to providers and services is critical to the provision of safe, high quality care.  
CalViva has established an Access Workgroup to ensure this high-risk function receives adequate monitoring and 
oversight.  The Access Workgroup reports key findings to the QI/UM Workgroup and the QI/UM Committee. 
The Access Workgroup met on September 12th, 2016 and will meet in Quarter 4 on November 14th.  Along with 
routine monitoring reports the Access Workgroup will:  

 Develop a plan to address the Specialist Shortage finding from CVH 2016 DHCS Audit 
 Implement the CVH After Hours Corrective Action Plan 
 Implement the CVH Provider Access Corrective Action Plan 

Results of activities will be routinely reported to the Access Workgroup with follow up initiated as indicated. 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 3 of 3 11/11/2016 

IV. Kaiser Report 
Quarter 3 2016 reports were received in October and November with the following findings: 

1. Grievance Reports 3rd Quarter- All member, SPD, CBAS and Targeted Low Income Child members 
2. Utilization Management & DME  2nd Quarter – Summary - no significant findings 
3. Mental Health Services 3rd Quarter –Mental Health COC Report, Mental Health Referral, Grievance, BHT 

Report no significant issues. 
4. CBAS Services and Assessment – 3rd Quarter - no significant issues 
5. Overall Volumes and Call Center Report – 3rd Quarter – no significant issues 
 

V. Findings/Outcomes 
 
Reports covering all pertinent areas have been reviewed and evaluated according to the established schedule to 
facilitate the ongoing monitoring of the quality and safety of care provided to CalViva members.  No significant 
compliance issues have been identified.  Oversight and monitoring processes will continue. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.E 
Credentialing Sub-Committee  

Quarterly Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
REPORT SUMMARY TO COMMITTEE 

  

TO:  QI/UM Committee Members 

Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commissioners 

  

FROM: Patrick C. Marabella, MD 

Amy R. Schneider, RN 

  

COMMITTEE 

DATE: 

November 17th, 2016 

  

SUBJECT: CalViva Health Credentialing Sub-Committee Report of Activities in Quarter 4 2016 

  
 

Purpose of Activity: 
This report is to provide the QI/UM Committee and RHA Commission with a summary of the 4th 
Quarter 2016 CalViva Health Credentialing Sub-Committee activities.  
 

I. The Credentialing Sub-Committee met on October 20th, 2016. At the October meeting, 
routine credentialing and recredentialing reports were reviewed for both delegated and non-
delegated services.  Reports covering the first and second quarter for 2016 were reviewed 
for delegated entities, second quarter for MHN and second and third quarter for Health Net.  
A summary of the second quarter data is included in the table below.   

                                                           
II. Table 1. Second Quarter 2016 Credentialing/Recredentialing 

 EHS Sante ChildNet MHN HealthNet La Salle VSP IMG Adventist Totals 
Initial 
credentialing 

63 22 12 6 11 18 7 23 5 167 

Recredentialing 17 80 37 18 2 12 251 1 5 423 
Suspensions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Resignations 
(for quality of 
care only) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Totals 80 102 49 24 13 30 258 24 10 590 
     Note: Administrative Terminations have been removed from this table.  This category is considered non-
significant since they are related to physician retirement, relocation, etc and are voluntary. This category is no longer 
tracked on the ICE Credentialing Template. 
 

III. An increase in the number of entities that are performing the credentialing function is noted 
as indicated in Table 1 above.  The large increase in the number of providers 
credentialed/recredentialed is noted to be due to the inclusion of VSP data in this report. 

IV. County specific Credentialing Sub-Committee reports were reviewed for the second and 
third quarters of 2016.  No significant cases were identified on these reports. 

V. A standardized template for submitting credentialing data has been distributed to both 
delegated and non-delegated entities.  The updated template includes the required data 
elements per the Industry Collaboration Effort (ICE) recommendations.  These new forms 
are now consistently used by those submitting reports. 

VI. CalViva Medical Management Team is currently performing the Annual Oversight Audit of 
the Credentialing function. 

. 



 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.F 

Peer Review Sub-Committee 

Quarterly Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

REPORT SUMMARY TO COMMITTEE 

  

TO:  QI/UM Committee Members 

Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commissioners 

  

FROM: Patrick C. Marabella, MD 

Amy R. Schneider, RN 

  

COMMITTEE 

DATE: 

November 17th, 2016 

  

SUBJECT: CalViva Health Peer Review Sub-Committee Report of Activities in Quarter 4 2016 

  
 
Purpose of Activity: 
This report is to provide the QI/UM Committee and RHA Commission with a summary of the 
CalViva Health Peer Review Sub-Committee activities.  All Peer Review information is 
confidential and protected by law under the Knox Keene Health Care Services Plan Act of 1975, 
Section 1370 which prohibits disclosure to any parties outside the peer review process. 

I. The Peer Review Sub-Committee met on October 20th, 2016.  The county-specific Peer 
Review Sub-Committee Summary Reports for Quarter 2 & 3 2016 were reviewed for 
approval.  There are no significant cases identified on the reports. 

II. The Quarter 2 & 3 Peer Count Reports were presented at the meeting with the following 
outcomes: 

a. Quarter 2 - three cases were closed and cleared to track and trend, four were 
tabled pending further information. 

b. Quarter 3 – four cases were closed and cleared to track and trend, seven tabled 
pending further information. 

III. No significant quality of care issues were noted, however opportunities for improved 
interpersonal communication, referral procedures, and provider education were 
identified. Follow up activities were completed as indicated.  Ongoing monitoring and 
reporting will continue. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.G 

Executive Dashboard 



2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016
Month November December January February March April May June July Aug September October November

CVH Members
  Fresno 276,915 281,057 281,084 282,892 284,722 288,696 290,219 291,380 293,530 293,999 295,801 297,534 297,649
  Kings 25,024 25,185 25,414 25,670 25,820 25,873 25,791 25,924 26,021 25,934 25,635 25,758 25,762
  Madera 33,785 33,862 34,019 34,108 34,234 34,515 34,703 34,778 34,953 34,899 35,106 35,211 35,311
  Total 335,724 340,104 340,517 342,670 344,776 349,084 350,713 352,082 354,504 354,832 356,542 358,503 358,722
  SPD 27,421 27,543 27,703 27,794 27,891 27,891 28,156 28,286 28,459 28,617 28,839 28,886 n/a
CVH Mrkt Share 69.87% 69.89% 69.98% 70.00% 70.09% 70.15% 70.25% 70.30% 70.34% 70.41% 70.46% n/a n/a

 ABC Members
  Fresno 107,029 108,532 107,897 108,500 108,568 109,947 110,063 110,194 110,775 110,405 110,949 n/a n/a
  Kings 18,635 18,790 18,997 19,155 19,361 19,366 19,266 19,367 19,490 19,557 19,333 n/a n/a
  Madera 19,134 19,173 19,164 19,201 19,193 19,253 19,201 19,177 19,249 19,144 19,210 n/a n/a
  Total 144,798 146,495 146,058 146,856 147,122 148,566 148,530 148,738 149,514 149,106 149,492 n/a n/a
 
Default
Fresno 1,151 1,117 1,521 963 892 1,367 1,151 1,002 1,070 878 945 n/a n/a
Kings 169 139 141 125 93 186 118 108 116 89 104 n/a n/a
Madera 186 136 175 161 152 201 153 141 163 114 170 n/a n/a

County Share of 

Choice as %
Fresno 71.20% 71.90% 69.90% 70.20% 69.70% 70.20% 71.70% 69.10% 70.40% 70.20% 68.70% n/a n/a
Kings 57.90% 50.30% 55.20% 58.00% 56.40% 55.40% 57.60% 53.10% 49.20% 54.10% 53.30% n/a n/a
Madera 59.40% 59.40% 64.70% 58.80% 61.20% 64.70% 67.40% 67.10% 62.90% 66.00% 60.30% n/a n/a

Voluntary 

Disenrollments
Fresno 461 482 572 418 551 585 1,057 569 505 584 666 n/a n/a
Kings 88 59 51 76 65 76 132 53 55 72 69 n/a n/a
Madera 74 58 85 115 66 115 175 86 80 109 119 n/a n/a

No. Claims Processed 196,028 224,176 189,023 180,921 188,366 201,115 179,781 203,583 175,777 183,750 180,762 n/a n/a
Claims Turn-around 99.60% 99.42% 99.56% 99.12% 99.48% 99.78% 99.87% 99.90% 99.30% 99.86% 99.90% n/a n/a
Weekly Average 49,007 44,835 37,805 36,184 37,673 40,223 44,945 50,896 43,944 45,938 45,191 n/a n/a

Note: Most data is preliminary and may have retroactive adjustments as new or updated information becomes available.. Data Current as of November 9, 2016
Note: Claims Turn-around =  30 Calendar/45 Work Days - Updates will be available on quarterly basis based on calendar year.



0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

M

e

m

b

e

r

s

CalViva Members

Total

Fresno

Madera

Kings


	1 Cover Letter for 11.17.16
	1a Agenda 11 17 2016
	3.A Commission Minutes 10 20 16
	3.B Finance Minutes 9.15.16
	3.C QIUM Minutes 8.11.16
	3.D Compliance Report 11-17-16
	5.A CalViva Legal Services Agrt Redlined Nov. 2016
	6.A Financials
	6.B AG Dash (Sept)
	6.C KIR (Sept)
	6.D QIUM Summary for Quarter 4 2016 11-11-16
	6.E Credentialing Quarterly Report Quarter 4 2016 11-2016
	6.F Peer Review Quarterly Report Quarter 4 2016 11-2016
	6.G Executive Dashboard



